September 9, 2015

To:  Members of the California Agricultural Labor Relations Board

Re: Comments Concerning Proposed Repulations Regarding Worker Education

Dear Chairman William B. Gould, IV, Board Member Genevieve A. Shiroma, Board Member
Kathleen Riviera-Hemandez, and Executive Secretary, J. Antonio Barbosa:

L

THE PROPOSED REGULATION INFRINGES ON
CONSTITUTIONAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Over the years this office has represented numerous agricultural employers before the
Agricultural Labor Relations Board (ALRB). Regarding the proposed regulations that would
allow access to agricultural employers’ private property during core work hours and/or employee
meal or rest breaks, there is no valid justification for such an intrusion into private property
rights protected under the Fifth Amendment of the United States Constitution as well as Article I,
Section I of the California Constitution, nor can such regulation be justified as a valid act of
police power. It is submitted that the Agricultural Labor Relations Act cannot justify such an
intrusion onto private property rights as there are less intrusive means to educate agricultural
employees or employees in general.

[t should be noted that the access rule promulgated by the Agricultural Labor Relations
Board in 1975 was an emergency regulation and was predicated on the conditions that existed in
1975. At that time, there was an administrative determination that was upheld by the Califommia
Supreme Court in a narrow 4-3 decision that based upon the conditions that existed in 1978,
which showed that there was a lack of alternative means of commurnucation, the Access Rule
which was enacted as an emergency regulation was a valid exercise of the police power.
Significantly, the California Supreme Court did not balance the First Amendment rights of union
organizers to express their opinions against the Fifth Amendment rights of the property owners.
Even under the conditions that existed in 1975, if the Court had applied a balancing test, the
emergency Access Rule regulation could not be justified under a Constitutional Rights analysis.
The California Supreme Court sidestepped the Constitutional issues by simply stating that it was
a valid exercise of police power under the conditions that existed since 1975.

As explained below, the conditions that supported the emergency regulation of 1975
simply do not exist in the twenty-first century. Unions, as well as government agencies can
communicate with employees without intruding upon private property rights by way of the
internet, social media, radio, television and numerous other media outlets. Numerous other state
and federal agencies could make similar claims that there is a need for employee education. For
example, any of the below state agencies could make similar claims that they need to intrude
upon private property rights in order to engage in employee education. Those entities include,
but are not limited to the following:
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10.

11.

Cal-OSHA,;

California Labor Comrmissioner;

California Department of Health;

Various school districts and Califormia Department of Education;

Various county departments and State Department of Social Services;

Various county, city and state law enforcement agencies;

Secretary of State who could claim that there was a need for “voter education™;

California Department of Food and Agricultural, which could claim that
employees needed to have education on pesticide safety and other issues,

California Department of Fair Employment & Housing;
Various County Ag Commissioners; and

Franchise Tax Board which could maintain employees need to be educated on the
various tax obligations of wage earners.

The list of potential agencies that could likewise make similar claims that are federal
agencies include, but are not limited to the following:

1.

2.

Federal OSHA,;

Social Securty;

U.S. Department of Education;

Food & Drug Administration;

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission;
Environmental Protective Agency;
Department of Health & Human Services;
Department of Labor; and

Internal Revenue Service.
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As set forth in Exhibit “A,” there are more than 500 California state government
agencies, department and commissions as of September 12, 2012. This does not include local
county agencies. As set forth, in Exhibit “B,” the website for the California agency directory
lists at least 481 state agencies. Again, this does not include any county or any other local
agencies and does not include federal agencies. Under this rationale, private employers would
have very little time for production as hundreds of Agencies could in theory be “educating”
employees during core work hours. To assist the Board in understanding why the proposed
worker education regulation is not appropriate and is actually unconstitutional when alternative
means of communication exist, the following is submitted.

I1.

BACKGROUND HISTORY OF THE ACCESS RULE

The access rule was enacted in 1975 as an emergency regulation as part of the enactment
of the Agricultural Labor Relations Act. Basically, the access rule gives union organizers the
right to come onto the farmer’s property one hour before the commencement of work, one hour
during the middle of the workday (lunch access) and one hour after the end of the workday.

L.

THE CALIFORNIA SUPREME COURT’S 1976
- DECISION UPHOLDING THE VALIDITY OF THE ACCESS RULE

In 1976, in a narrow 4-3 decision, the California Supreme Court in Agricultural Labor
Relations Board v. Superior Court of Tulare County (1976) 16 Cal.3d 392, 128 Cal.Rptr. 183,
upheld the validity of the Access Rule under the conditions that existed as of the time the access
rule was enacted. The Court did not engage in 2 balancing of the First Amendment right of the
employees or the union as opposed to the property owner’s Fifth Amendment right. The reason
the Court did not engage in such a balancing of Constitutional rights is that the Fifth Amendment
property right would have prevailed. In order to avoid this Constitutional balancing, the Court
wrote a narrow decision stating that the Access Rule was a proper exercise of the police power
under the facts that existed in 1975.

In so doing, the Court noted that efforts to communicate with farm workers by
advertising or broadcasting in the local media were futile due to the fact that in 1975 there were a
limited number of media stations using the farm workers’ mother tongue. The Court also noted
that printed messages in handbills, mailings, or local newspapers were equally incomprehensible
if they were not done in the farm workers’ language. The Court also noted the migratory nature
of the California work force in 1975 and the fact that many of the farm workers were illiterate.

More than forty years have passed since the Access Rule was enacted in 1975. The
presumption of a migrant labor force needs reexamining. An entire generation of farm workers
has had their children educated through the public education system and with the advent of the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 (IRCA), California no longer has a predominantly
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migrant labor force. By establishing the requirement that the agriculturel employer turn over the
names and addresses of all employees upon a 10 percent showing of interest by the union (pre-
petition lists), the ALRB has, by its own regulations, subsequently created alternative means of
communication that did not exist in 1975. See 8 C.C.R. § 20910. The internet and social media
now provide ample alternative means of communication in a2 multitude of languages.

Iv.

THE FAILURE OF THE CALIFORNIA SUPREME COURT TO BALANCE THE
PROPERTY OWNER'’S FIFTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS AGAINST THE ALLEGED
FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF THE UNION ORGANIZERS MAKES THE
ACCESS RULE CONSTITUTIONALLY INVALID IN THE YEAR 2015 AS
ALTERNATIVE MEANS OF COMMUNICATION EXIST

The United States Supreme Court has made it clear that issues involving union access
onto an employer’s private property require a case-by-case analysis. Access 1S only given in
those compelling instances when alternative means of communication do not exist. In Lechmere,
Inc. v. NLRB (1992) 502 U.S. 527, 112 S.Ct. 841, the United States Supreme Court found that
the NLRB had improperly found an unfair labor practice occurred when a private employer kept
union organizers off the employer’s private property. The Court noted that accessibility to the
employees was suggested by the union’s success in contacting a substantial percentage of them
directly via mailings, phone calls and home visits. Moreover, regarding the union’s argument
that advertising in a local newspaper was too expensive, the Supreme Court noted that whatever
merits of the union’s conclusions, other means of communication were readily available such as
signs displayed from the public property adjoiring the employee parking lot. The Court noted
that access to employees, not success in winning them over, is the cntical issue.

It is submitted that the ALRB’s 1975 blanket conclusion that altermative means of
commurucation do not exist cannot be maintamed under the factual circumstances that exist in
2015. Particularly considering the intemet and social media channels that now exist in the

twenty-first century
V.

THE TAKING OF PRIVATE PROPERTY UNDER COLOR OF STATE LAW
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OR JUST COMPENSATION VIOLATES 42 U.S.C. §1983

42 U.S.C. §1983 provides as follows:

Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or
usage, of any State or Temtory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to
be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other person within the
jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities
secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an
action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceedings for redress. For the
purposes of this section, any Act of Congress applicable exclusively to the
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District of Columbia shall be considered to be a statute of the District of
Columbia.

The ALRB’s access rule constitutes the necessary regulation which deprives California
landowners of their property rights secured by the Fifth Amendment and the deprivation of their
property rights is without due process.' The same would be true if access to private property is
taken under the guise of “employee education.”

VL

THE TAKING OF A PROPERTY RIGHT AND GRANTING AN ACCESS EDUCATION
EASEMENT CONSTITUTES A TAKING WITHIN THE MEANING OF ARTICLE 1,
SECTION 19 OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 1, Section 19 of the California Constitution provides as follows:

Private property may be taken or damaged for public use only when just
compensation, ascertained by a jury unless waived, has first been paid to, or into
court for, the owner. The Legislature may provide for possession by the
condemnor following commencement of eminent domain proceedings upon
deposit in court and prompt release to the owner of money determined by the
court to be the probable amount of just compensation.

As set forth in Condemnation Practice in California (1973 CEB): To recover
compensation in an inverse condemnation case, plaintiff must allege and prove

(a) That plaintiff had an interest in certain real property;

(b) That defendant planned, approved, constructed, or operated a public project, or
was otherwise engaged (“substantially participating”) in some activity for public
use or benefit (Stoney Creek Orchards v. State (1970) 12 CA3d 903, 91 CR 139);

(c) That plaintiff’s real property was taken or damaged, thereby suffering diminution
in value;

: The Fourth Amendment protects against all government intrusions, not just those by police officers. (See
Camara v. Municipal Court of City and County of San Francisco (1967) 387 U.S. 523, 536, 87 S.Ct. 1727, 18 L. Ed
2d 930; See also Salwasser Marufacturing Co v. Municipal Court (1979 5® Dist.) 94 Cal. App.3d 223, 231, 156
Cal.Rptr. 292 [court reversed denial of write of prohibition to restrain criminal proceedings stermrning from OSHA
investigation where investigators did not show probable cause of a safety viclation.) Marshall v. Barlow’s, Inc.
(1978) 436 U.S. 307, 311, 98 S.Ct 1816, 1819, 56 L.Ed.2d 305 [The warrant Clause of the Fourth Amendment
protects commercial buildings as well as private homes); Camara v. Municipal Court (1967) 387 U.S. 523, 87 S.Ct.
1727, 18 L.Ed.2d 930 [reasonable search of private property for enforcement of municipal housing code required
probable cause to issue a warrant]; See v. City of Seantie (1967) 387 U.S. 541, 87 S.Ct. 1737, 18 L.Ed.2d 943
[standard outlined in Camara applies to commercial premises as well.]

2 In Marshall v. Barlow’s, Inc., the Court held a statute unconstitutional that permitted warrantless OSHA

inspections of “any factor, plant, establishment, construction site, or other area, workplace or environment where
work is performed by an employee.” (Marshall v. Barlows, Inc. (1978) 436 U.S. 307, 305 fa.1.)

013045.00001 - 130031.1



(GY) That defendant’s activity or failure to act as planned was the proximate (or
substantial) cause of the taking or damaging; and

(e) That plaintiff has previously claimed just compensation for the taking or damage
and his claim has been rejected.

It is clear that the elements of inverse condemnation can be met. First, the farmer has an
interest in his real property that the State of California and the Agricultural Labor Relations
Board has determined to grant to union organizers or government employees access to private
property without securing a court sanctioned search warrant. A result of this taking, the
landowmers’ property rights has been damaged. The same would be true under the proposed
employee education regulation. It is clear that allowing the unions or government agencies to
come onto the property without a court issued search warrant results in a reduction of the use and
enjoyment of the property.

VII.

UNDER VARIOUS REGULATIONS AND PROGRAMS SUCH AS THE
GLOBAL FOOD INITIATIVE,
THIRD PARTIES ARE NOT ALLOWED INTO PRODUCTION AREAS

Growers are obligated under various trade programs, such as the Global Food Safety
Initiative, and agreements with various vendors that it will abide by strict regulations as to the
individuals who are allowed into production areas. Any access by third parties who are not
employed by a Grower creates a possibility that the Grower may incur extensive monetary
damages. For example, the Grower may lose the ability to market its crop if there is substantial
contamination by third parties entering into the production areas.

VIIL

ANY EXERCISE OF THE POLICE POWER THAT AFFECTS CONSTITUTIONAL
RIGHTS MUST BE JUSTIFIED BASED UPON THE CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
CURRENTLY EXIST AND NOT SIMPLY HISTORICAL CIRCUMSTANCES

As the California Supreme Court held in Birkenfeld v. City of Berkeley (1976) 17 Cal.3d
129, 160, the constitutionality of a measure enacted under the police power depends upon the
actual existence of conditions producing “...ill effects of sufficient seriousness to make [the
challenged law| a rational curative measure”.

It is clear that based on the current conditions that exist in California in 2015 that
employee education which infringes upon Fifth Amendment Constitutional rights as well as
rights under Article 1. Section I of the California Constitution cannot be justified when numerous
altemative means of education exist. Recently, the United States Supreme Court noted that a
legislative act that imposes current burdens must be justified by current needs. (See, Shelby
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County, Alabama v. Holder (2013) 133 S.Ct. 2612; Northwest Austin Mun. Utility Dist. No. One
v. Holder (2009) 557 U.S. 193, 203.)

Ouwr own California Supreme Court has likewise held that a legislative act that imposes
current burdens must be justified by current needs. (Gerawan Farming, Inc. v. Kawamura (2004)
33 Cal.4™ 1 at page 26.)

CONCLUSION

In summary, the intrusion upon constitutionelly protected property rights under both the
United States Constitution and the California Constitution by the proposed enactment of the
“Worker Education Regulations” is an invalid exercise of the police power that cannot be
justified based upon the cwrrent conditions that exist in 2015. As noted, every government
agency that seeks to educate the general public or a segment of the public could make the same
arguments that the ALRB is attempting to utilize to justify the worker education regulation.
Neither the ALRB, nor any of the numerous other government agencies (which are estimated to
be more than 500) can justify the intrusion into and infringement of constitutionally protected
property rights. There are too many alternatives that are less intrusive and less restricted. With
the advent of the internet and various social media as well as the expansion of media through
television, radio, YouTube and other sources, there is ample opportunity for the government to
communicate with its citizens and residents without violating constitutionally protected property

rights.

Should the ALRB ignore the overwhelming legal authority that would invalidate such an
intrusion upon constitutional property rights, it is certain that the ALRB will be subjected to
protracted litigation regarding not only the validity of the worker education regulations, but the
underlying access rule which has outlived its legal justification in the 40 years that have passed
since 1975. What may have been a valid exercise of the emergency police power in the 20%
century, can no longer be justified in the 21* century.

Dated: ,2015 Respectfully submitted,
SAGASER, WATKINS & WIELAND PC

By:
Howard A. Sagaser

013049.00001 - 130031.1



Exhibit A



List of California state agencies - Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of California_state_agencies

List of California state agencies

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

This List of State of California agencies, departments, and commissions is a partial list of the more than
500 California state government agencies, departments, and commissions as of 9-12-12.11)

. Access for Infants & Mothers (AIM)

. Accountancy, Califormnia Board of (CBA)

. Acupuncture Board (ACUPUNCTURE)

. Administrative Hearings, Office of (OAH)

. Administrative Law, Office of (OAL)

. African American Museum, California (CAAM)

. Aging, California Commission on (CCOA)

. Aging, Department of (AGING)

. Agricultural Labor Relations Board (ALRB)

. AIDS, Office of (OA)

. Air Resources Board (ARB, CARB)

. Alcohol & Drug Programs, Department of (ADP)

. Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Board (ABCAB)

. Alcobolic Beverage Control, Department of (ABC)

. Apprenticeship Council (CAC)

. Apprenticeship Standards, Division of (DAS)

. Arbitration Certification Program (ACP)

. Architect, Division of the State (DSA)

. Architects Board, California (CAB)

. Archives, California State (Secretary of State) (ARCHIVES)
. Arts Council (CAC)

. Asian Pacific Islander Legislative Caucus (API)

. Assembly Democratic Caucus (ASMDC)

24. Assembly Republican Caucus

25. Assembly, California State

26. Association of Bay Area Governments, Earthquake & Hazards Program, (ABAG)
27. Athletic Commission, California (CSAC)

28. Attorney General (Department of Justice) (AG)

29. Audits, Bureau of State (State Auditor) (BSA)

30. Automotive Repair, Bureau of (BAR)

31. Baldwin Hills Conservancy (BHC)

32. Bank on California

33. Bar of California, State (CALBAR)

34. Barbering and Cosmetology, Board of (BBC)

35. Behavioral Sciences, Board of (BBS)

36. Binational Border Health, California Office of (COBBH)
37. Biodiversity Council, California (CBC)

38. Blind, Office of Services to the (OSB)

39. Boating & Waterways, California Department of (DBW)
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40.
41.
42.
43,
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.

Boating and Waterways Commission, California
Building Standards Commission (BSC)
Business and Economic Development (Go-Biz)
Business, Transportation, & Housing Agency (BTH)
Business.ca.gov (Go-Biz)

CA.Gov (CA.gov)

Cal EMA (CAL EMA)

CAL FIRE (CAL FIRE)

Cal-Atlas (Cal-Atlas)

Cal/EPA (CALEPA)

CalCareNet

CALFED Bay-Delta Program (CALFED)
CalFresh (CalFresh)

CalGOLD (CALGOLD)

California Channel (CalChannel)

CalJOBS (CALJOBS)

CalPERS (CALPERS)

CalRecycle

CalSTRS

Caltrans (Headquarters) (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 1 (DOT, CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 10 (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 11 DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 12 (DOT, CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 2 (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 3 (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 4 (DOT, CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District S (DOT, CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 6 MOT, CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 7 (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltraus, District 8 (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 9 (DOT, CALTRANS)

CalVet (CALVET)

CalWORKS (CALWORKS)

Career Resource Network (CALCRN)
Cemetery & Funeral Bureau (CFB)

Central Valley Flood Protection Board (CVFPB)
Child Abuse Prevention, Office of

Child Support Services, Department of (CDCSS)
Chiropractic Examiners, Board of (BCE)
Citizens Compensation Commission, California
Citizens Redistricting Commission (CRC)
Climate Change Portal, California

Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy (CVMC)
Coastal Commission, California

Coastal Conservancy, California

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_California_state_agencies
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86.
87.
88.
89.
90.
9l.
92.
93.
94.
9s5.
96.
97.
98.
99.
100.
101.
102.
103.
104.
10S.
106.
107.
108.
1095.
110.
111.
112.
113.
114.
115.
116.
117.
118.
119.
120.
121.
122,
123.
124.
125.
126.
127.
128.
125.
130.
131.

Colorado River Board of California (CRB)
Community Colleges System, California (CCCS)
Community Services & Development, Department of (CSD)
Compensation Insurance Fund, State (SCIF)
Conservation Corps, California (CCC)

Conservation, Department of (DOC)

Consumer Affairs, Department of (DCA)

Consumer Services Agency, State and (SCSA)
Contractors State License Board (CSLB)

Controller's Office, California State (SCO)

Cool Califomia (CoolCal)

Corperations, Department of (CORP)

Correctional Health Care Services (CHCS)
Corrections & Rehabilitation, Department of (CDCR)
Corrections Standards Authority (CSA)

Counties, California State Association of (CSAC)
Court Reporters Board of California

Courts, California

Courts of Appeal

Cyber Safety for Children

Deaf Access, Office of

Delta Conservancy

Delta Protection Commission

Delta Stewardship Council

Dental Board of California (DBC)

Dental Hygiene Committee of California (DHCC)
Denti-Cal (DENTI-CAL)

Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)
Developmental Disabilities, State Council on (SCDD)
Developmental Services, Department of (DDS)
Disability Insurance, State (EDD)

Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise Advisory Council (DVBE)
Earthquake Authority, California

Education, California State Board of

Education, Department of (CDE)

eHealth Initiative, California

Elections (Secretary of State) (SOS)

Electronic & Appliance Repair, Bureau of (BEAR)
Emergency Communications Office (911), California
Emergency Food Assistance Program (EFAP)
Emergency Management Agency, Califorma (Cal EMA)
Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA)
Employment Development Department (EDD)
Employment of People with Disabilities, California Committee on (CCEPD)
Ewmployment Training Panel (ETP)

Energy Commission, California (ENERGY)
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132.
133.
134,
135.
136.
137.
138.
139.
140.
141,
142,
143.
144.
145.
146.
147.
148.
149.
150.
151.
152.
153.
154.
155.
156.
157.
158.
159.
160.
161.
162.
163.
164.
165.
166.
167.
168.
169.
170.
171.
172.
173.
174.
175.
176.
177.

Environment Resources Evaluation System, California (CERES)
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, Office of (OEHHA)
Environmental Protection Agency (CALEPA)

Equalization, Board of (BOE)

eServices Office (ESERVICES)

Experience Unlimited (EDD)

Exposition & State Fair, California (CAL EXPO)

Fair Employment & Housing Commission (FEHC)

Fair Employment & Housing, Department of (DFEH)

Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC)

Fair, California State (BIG FUN)

Film Commission, California (CFC)

Finance, Department of (DOF)

Financial Institutions, Department of (DFI)

Fire Marshal, Office of the State (OSFM)

Firearms, Bureau of (DOJT)

First 5 California (First 5)

Fish & Game Commission (FGC)

Fish & Game, Department of (DFG)

Fleet & Asset Management, Office of (OFAM)

Flex Alerts

Food & Agriculture, Department of (CDFA)

Forestry & Fire Protection, Board of (BOF)

Forestry & Fire Protection, California Department of (CAL FIRE)
Franchise Tax Board (FTB)

Gambling Control Commission (CGCC)

Gang & Youth Violence Policy, Governor's Office of (OGY VP)
General Services, Department of (DGS)

Geospatial Clearinghouse (CALATLAS)

GIS (Geographic Information Systems) Council, California (CGC)
Govemor's Mentoring Partnership (GMP)

Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development (GoED)
Govemor's Office of Planning & Research (OPR)

Governor, Office of the (GO)

Guide Dogs for the Blind, Board of (BGDB)

Habeas Corpus Resource Center (HCRC)

Health and Human Services Agency (CHHS)

Health and Safety & Workers' Compensation, Commission on (CHSWC)
Health Benefit Exchange, California (HBEX)

Health Care Reform, California

Health Care Services, Department of (DHCS)

Health Information Integrity, California Office of (CALOHI)
Health Planning and Development, Office of Statewide (OSHPD)
Healthy Families Program

Hearing Aid Dispensers Bureau

High-Speed Rail Authority (CAHSRA)
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178.
179.
180.
181.
182.
183.
184.
185.
186.
187.
188.
185.
190.
191.
192.
193.
194.
195.
196.
197.
198.
159.
200.
201.
202.
203.
204.
205.
206.
207.
208.
209.
210.
211.
212.
213.
214,
215.
216.
217.
218.
219.
220.
221.
222.
223.

Highway Patrol, California (CHP)

Historic Preservation, Office of (OHP)

Historical and Cultural Endowment, California

Historical Resources Commission, State (SHRC)

Home Furmishings and Therma! Insulation, Bureau of (BEARHFTI)
Homeless Youth Authority, Califormia (HYP)

Horse Racing Board, California (CHRB) _
Housing & Community Development, Department of (HCD)
Housing Finance Agency (CALHFA)

Human Resources, Department of (CalHR)

I Can Afford College

Independent Living Council, California State (CALSILC)
Industrial Relations, Department of (DIR)

Industrial Welfare Commission (IWC)

Information Security, Office of (OIS)

Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank (I-Bank) (IBANK)
Inspector General, Office of the (OIG)

Insurance Commissioner

Insurance, Department of (CDI)

Judicial Council of California

Judicial Performance, Commission on (CJP)

Justice, Department of (Attorney General) (DOJ)
Juvenile Justice, Division of

Juvenile Parole Board (JPB)

Labor and Workforce Development Agency (LWDA)
Labor Enforcement Task Force (LETF)

Labor Market Information Division (LMID)

Labor Standards Enforcement, Division of (DLSE)

Labor Statistics and Research, Division of (DLSR)

Lands Commission, California State (SLC)

Landscape Architects Technical Committee (LATC)
Latino Legislative Caucus (LLC)

Law Enforcement Agencies

Law Revision Committee (CLRC)

Leam California

Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO)

Legislative Black Caucus (ASM)

Legislative Environmental Caucus

Legislative Information (LEGINFO)

Legislative Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, & Transgender Caucus (LGBT)
Legislative Outdoor Sporting Caucus

Legislative Rural Caucus

Legislative Women's Caucus

Legislature, California State (LEGISLATURE)

Library, California State (CSL)

Lieutenant Governor, Office of (LTG)
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224.
225.
226.
227.
228.
229.
230.
231.
232.
233.
234.
235.
236.
237.
238.
239.
240.
241.
242.
243.
244.
245.
246.
247.
248.
249.
250.
251.
252.
253.
254.
255.
256.
257.
258.
259.
260.
261.
262.
263.
264.
265.
266.
267.
268.
269.

Little Hoover Commission (LHC)

Lottery Commission (Lotto)

Lottery, State (LOTTERY)

Managed Health Care, Department of (DMHC)

Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board (MRMIB)

Medi-Cal (MEDI-CAL)

Mediation & Conciliation Service, State (CMCS)

Medical Assistance Commission (CMAC)

Medical Board of California (MBC)

Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC)
Mental Health, Department of (DMH)

Mentally 111 Offenders, Council on (COMIO)

Military Museum, California State (CSMM)

Mine Reclamation, Office of

Mining & Geology Board (SMGB)

Missing & Unidentified Persons Unit (DOJ)

Motor Vehicles, Department of (DMV)

Museum for History, Women and the Arts, California
Museum, the California (Museum)

MyCali Youth Portal M YCALI)

Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC)

Natural Resources Agency, California

Naturopathic Medicine Committee

New Motor Vehicle Board (NMVB)

Occupational Safety & Health, California Office of (DOSH)
Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board (DIR, OSHAB)
Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board (OSHSB)
Occupational Therapy, California Board of (BOT)

Ocean & Coastal Environmental Access Network, California (Cal OCEAN)
Ocean Protection Council (OPC)

Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation (OHMVR)

Office of Statewide Health Planning & Development (OSHPD)
Oil, Gas & Geothermal Resources

Optometry, Board of

Osteopathic Medical Board of California (OMBC)

Paid Family Leave Insurance Program (PFL)

Parks and Recreation Commission

Parks, California State (PARKS)

Parole Hearings, Board of (CDCR, BOPH)

Patient Advocate, Office of the (OPA)

Peace Officer Standards & Training, Commission on (POST)
Personnel Board, State (SPB)

Pesticide Regulation, Department of (CDPR)

Pharmacy, Board of

Physical Fitness and Sports, California Govemor's Council on
Physical Therapy Board of California (PTBC)
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Physician Assistant Committee (PAC)

Pilot Commissioners, Board of (BOPC)

Podiatric Medicine, Board of (BPM)

Pre-Existing Condition Insurance Plan (PCIP)

Prison Industry Authority (CALPIA)

Privacy Protection, Office of (OPP)

Private Postsecondary Education, Bureau for (BPPE)
Procurement Division (PD)

Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, & Geologists, Board for
Professional Fiduciaries Bureau

Psychology, Board of

Public Employees Retirement System, California (CalPERS)
Public Employment Relations Board, California (PERB)
Public Health, California Department of (CDPH)

Public Infrastructure Advisory Commission (PIAC)
Public Safety Communications, Office of (PSCO)
Public School Construction, Office of (OPSC)

Public Utilities Commission, California (CPUC)
Publishing, Office of State (OSP)

Railroad Museum, California State (CSRMF)

Real Estate Appraisers, Office of (OREA)

Real Estate, Department of (DRE)

Regenerative Medicine, California Institute for (CIRM)
Registered Nursing, Board of (RIN)

Registrar of Charitable Trusts (AG)

Rehabilitation, Department of (DOR)

Research Bureau, Califormia (CRB)

Respiratory Care Board of California (RCB)

Risk and Insurance Management, Office of (ORIM)
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy

Safe at Home Program (Secretary of State)

San Diego River Conservancy (SDRC)

San Francisco Bay Conservation & Development Commission (BCDC)
San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers & Mountzins Conservancy (RMC)
San Joaquin River Conservancy (SJRC)

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy (SMMC)

Save Our Water (SOW)

Science Center, California

Secretary of State (SOS)

Security and Investigative Services, Bureau of (BSIS)
Seismic Safety Commission (SSC)

Self Insurance Plans (DIR, SIP)

Senate Majority Caucus

Senate Office of Research (SOR)

Senate Republican Caucus

Senate, California State
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Sierra Nevada Conservancy

Smal] Business & Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Certification Program
Small Business Development Centers (SBDC)

Social Services, Department of (CDSS)

Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Board

State Mandates, Commission on (CSM)

Status of Women, Commission on (CCW)

Structural Pest Control Board

Student Aid Commission (CSAC)

Summer School for the Arts, California State (CSSSA)
Superintendent of Public Instruction, State (SPI)

Superior Courts, California (COURTS)

Supreme Court of California (COURTS)

Systems Integration, Office of (OSI)

Tahoe Conservancy, California

Tax Service Center (TAXES)

Teach California

Teacher Credentialing, Commission on (CTC)

Teachers' Retirement System, California (CalSTRS)
Technology, Department of

Technology Services, Office of (OTECH)

Telephone Medical Advice Services Bureau (DCA, TMAS)
Tourism Industry, California (for Industry Professionals)
Toxic Substances Control, Department of (DTSC)

Traffic Safety, Office of (OTS)

Transportation Commission (CATC)

Transportation, Department of (DOT,CALTRANS)

Travel and Tourism Commission, California (VisitCalifornia)
Treasurer's Office, State (STO)

Trustees, Board of (California State University)

Unclaimed Property (SCO)

Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board (CUIAB)
Unemployment Insurance Program (EDD, UI)

Uniformm Custom Cost Accounting Commission (SCO)
University of California (UC)

University, California State (CALSTATE, CSU)

Veterans Affairs, Department of (CalVet)

Veterans Board, The California

Veterinary Medical Board, California (VMB)

Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board (VCGCB)
Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians, Board of (BVNPT)
Volunteers, California

Voter Registration - Secretary of State (SOS)

Water Quality Monitoring Council, California (Monitoring Council)
Water Resources Control Board (WRCB)

Water Resources, Department of (DWR)
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362. Welcome Centers, California (CWC)

363. Welfare to Work Division (CDSS)

364. West Nile Virus

365. Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB)

366. Women's Health, Office of (OWH)

367. Women, Infants, & Children Program (WIC)

368. Worker's Compensation Appeals Board (DIR, WCAB)

369. Worker's Occupational Safety & Health Training & Education Program (WOSHTEP)
370. Workers' Compensation, Division of (DIR, DWC)

371. Workforce Investment Board, California (CWIB)

See also

» Main California state government agencies
» List of California fire departments
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State Agencies 88

#
AC DG HL MR §Z Find Agency

¥Show Acronyms

icon Legend: E-mail [ Twitter  &F Facebook & YouTube RSS Feed

A
Access for Infants & Mothers B (http:/#witter.com/californjaaim) &3
(http-/Mww aim.ca.gov/Home/defauit. aspx) (http-//iwww.facebook.com/pages/California-
(AIM) AIM/103767913011624) = 7
. =] (mailto:.webmaster@cba.ca.qov) 3 (http://twitter.com
Accountancy, California Board of - : -
hito/ dca.ca.qovichal) (CBA) [CBAnews) ] (http:/Amwww facebook.com/pages/California-
(http:/fwww.dca.ca dovicbal) Board-of-Accountancy/139337249423654) -
Acupuncture Board
(hitp:/Avww. acupuncture.ca.qov/) E] (mailto:acupuncture@dca.ca.gov) || #: = |
(ACUPUNCTURE)

Administrative Hearings, Office of

(http:/Aiwvww.dgs.ca.qov/oah/Home.aspx) 1538 8 = 0

(OAH) -

Administrative | aw, Office of . ——

http:// oal.ca gov/) (OAL) El (mailto:staff@oal.ca.qov) | #: = )
Bl (http:/ftwitter.com/CAAMInLa) &j

African American Museum, Califomia (nttp:/mww.facebook.com/pages/California-African-American-

{http:/www.caamuseum.ora/) (CAAM) Museum/322009857816297)
i i i . i H . s
Aging, California Commission on ] (mailto:ccoa@cooa.ca.qoy) b

(http:/Aww.ccoa.ca.qov/) (CCOA)

.gov) [ (hitp://twitter.com

[CalAaing) & (http:/Avww.facebook.com

[californiadepartmentofaging) = i

Aging, Department of
(http://www.aqing.ca.qov/) (AGING)

Aaricultural Labor Relations Board
(hitp://www alrb.ca.gov/) (ALRB)

AIDS, Office of (http://www.cdph.ca.qov = _— T
Jprograms/aids/Pages/Default.aspx) (OA) 2 (mailto:ooa-web@cdph.ca.gov) || L. -

, [z (mailto:helpline@arb.ca.gov) EJ (http:/Awitter.com
(nitp://www.arb ca,q :
Alr Resources Board (http:/ arb.ca.qov [AirResources) : & _(http///mww.youtube.com/PIOCARRB)

[ (mailto:info@alrb.ca.qov) | k:

Inomepage.htm) (ARB, CARB) €Y (http://mvww.arb ca.gov/lispubl/rssiistserv.rss)
73 (maitto:askadp@adp.ca.qov) £ (hitp:/Awitter.com
Alcohol & Drug Precgrams, Department of /Prevention Hub) & (http:/Awww.facebook.comn
(http:/Awww.adp.ca,gov/) (ADP) {PreventionHub) & (http://Awww.youtube.com
[PreventionHub) ]
Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Board : s
(http:/Avww abcagpealsbd ca zﬁm (ABCAB) (] (maitto:abcboard@abcappeals.ca.qov) £f &3 & _j
Alcoholic Beverage Control. Department of 2] (mailto:cust.serv@abe.ca.gov) = ¢ 1 &
(http://www.abc.ca.gov/) (ABC) (http://www.youtube.com/CaliforniaABC) |
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Allocation Board, State (http://www.dgs.ca.qov
lopsc/AboutUs/sab.aspx) (SAB)

Alternative Energy & Advanced Transportation
Financing Authority, California v 3
(http://www.treasurer.ca.qov/caeatfa/) 5wl BE O
(CAEATFA)

America's Job Center of California g
(http://americasjobcenter.ca.gov/) (AJCC) A
Analvtical Chemistry, Center for S B
(hitp:/Iwww.cdfa.ca.govlis/cac/) (CAC) SRR =
Animal Health & Food Safety Services R s
(http://www.cdfa.ca.qov/ahfss/) (AHFSS) il BEOT L
%AMM-D—_WZEE,;EI) %g:g;:” hifp:/Awwwdir.ca.gov Bl (mailto:info@dir.ca.gov) '} 4 =
Apprenticeship Standards, Division of @(mallto info@dir.ca.gov) *

(hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/das/das.html) (DAS)
] (mailto:acp@dca.ca.qov) ﬁ(http hwitter.com

A:h Tt)ltr/a!tlon %izlic:hgc/apcch r?:CP) : /ACPLemontaw) §j (http:/Awww.facebook.com
' = /ArbitrationCertificationProgram) - 7 )

Architect, Division of the State o o
(http . /iwww.dags.ca.qgov/dsa/Home.aspx) {(DSA) -3 e
Architects Board, California .
(http://www.cab.ca.qov/) (CAB) mailto:.cab@dca.ca.gov) ' . =:
Archives, California State (Secretary of State) Bl a ) 1
(http://www.s0s.ca.qov/archives/) (ARCHIVES) mailto' ArchivesWeb@sos.ca.qov) .5 43

: [ (mailto:webmaster@cac.ca.qov) EJ (http:/ftwitter.com

: [calartscouncil) &3 (hitp:/Mwww.facebook.com
(http: .cac.ca.qov/) unr , )
Arts Council (htfp://www cac.ca.govl) (CAC) [californiaartscouncil) & (hiip://www youtube.com

[CAArtsCouncil ) |

S

Asian Pacific Islander Legislative Caucus

(http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov T8l 8 kT
/apilegcaucus/) (API)
Assembly Democratic Caucus [ (maitto:ademweb@assembly.ca.gov) = #: = Y
(http:/www.asmdc.orgl) (ASMDC) (http://www.asmdc.org/component/k2/itemlist?format=feed&
) ) ) module|D= 130&Iang—en1
Assembly Republican Caucus (7] (manto republican.webmaster@assembly.ca.gov) © | i
{(http.//republican.assembly.ca.gov/) . B} (http:/irepublican.assembly.ca. gov/rss/?sid= 194)
Assembly, California State S -
(http://iwww.assembly.ca.gov/defaulttext.asp) o
Association of Bay Area Governments Gl (mailto:shaky@abag.ca.qov) [ (http://twitter.com
Earthquake, & Hazards Program, IABAGofQuakes) = -~ BY (http://quake.abag.ca.qov
(http://quake.abag.ca.qov/) (ABAG) lfeed/rss
Athletic Commission, California ] (mailto:CSAC@dca.ca qov)

(http://www.dca.ca.gov/csac/) (CSAC)

=l (mailto:webmaster@doj.ca.qov) £ (http [Itwitter.com
ICalAGHarris) &3 (http:/Mmww.facebook.com/pages

gtt'g_r/‘me::r:a' g‘f}%a(r;\rg‘;m of Justice) [California-Attorney-General/149799031764167) &
” R (http://iwww.youtube.com/caoaq) £ (http.//oag.ca.gov
/news/feed)
= . Ed (nttp /itwitter. com
Automotive Repair, Bureau of /BARinfo) M&m
{http:/Mmwww.bar.ca.qov/) (BAR) [BureaucfAutomotiveRepair) & (http://mwww.youtube.com
/BARuser) -

B

8/26/2015 11:48 AM



CA.gov Agency Directory http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.aspx
Baidwin Hills Conservancy : -
_ {http:/Amwww.bhc.ca.gov/) (BHC)

Bank on California

- B2 (http:/Awitter. com/BankonCA) E}

(http:/Avww., facebook. com/pages/Bank-on-California

(hitp:/Amvww.bankoncalifornia.ca.gov/) /125578874192999) -
Bar of California, State :
(http://www.calbar.ca.qov/state/calbar i (mailto:feedback@calbar.ca.qov) = & -
[calbar home.isp) (CALBAR)

2zl (mailto:barbercosmo@dca.ca.qov) EF (hitp://twitter.com
Barbering and Cosmetology, Board of /ca bbc) &3 (htto:/www.facebook.com/pages/California-
(htip:/mww. barbercosme.ca.qov/) (BBC) State-Board-of-Barbering-and-Cosmetology

/156090647850582) - -

Behavioral Sciences, Board of . . S :
. e .ca.g ‘Y B7 |
(http:/www.bbs.ca.qov/) (BBS) =) (mailto:BBSWebmaster@bbs ov) i #: o 7

Binational Border Health, California Office of

(http://www.cdph.ca.qov/programs/cobbh IEE B 2
/Pages/default.aspx) (COBBH)

Biodiversity Council, California R )
(http://biodiversity.ca.gov/) (CBC)
Blind, Office of Services to the

(http:/Awww.cdss.ca.qov/cdssweb/PG83.htm) =] (mailto:BlindAccess@dss.ca.qov) -
(OSB)

. . ; ttp://ftwitter.com
Boating & Waterways, California Department /Boat Califorma) #3 (hitp: //www facebook com/BoatCA) E

of (http./lwww dbw.ca.govl) (DBW) (http:/Awww.youtube.com/CaliforniaDBW) ©
Boating and Waterways Commission, ‘

California (http://www dbw.ca.gov =] (mailto:pubinfo@dbw.ca.gov) ' L: -
{Commission/)

Broadband-and Digital Literacy Office
(hitp:/AMvww.cio.ca.qov/broadband/)

izl (mailto:cbsc@das.ca. q@ 3 ﬁ

Building Standards Commission {http:/Mmww.facebook. com/CaI|forn:a—Bundlng—Standards—

(http:/Avww.bsc.ca.gov/Home.aspx) (BSC) Commission/192706797449822#!/pages/California-Building-
Standards-Commission/182706797449822) = '

(B;smess |angﬁEcon?m|c Development,  Fa.(htto /twitter. com/CAGOBZ! ﬁ
overnors ICE 0 . (http: Jwww facebook. com/cagobiz) = |

(http:/Awww.business.ca.qov/) (Go-Biz)

Y IFA (http:/Awitter.com/CaliforniaDBO) ﬁ

Business Oversight, Department of {ntp:/AMww. facebook.com/pages/California- DBO—Depanment—
(http://www.dbo.ca gov/default asp) (DBO) of-Business-Qversight/130221990364650) .-

(http://Hfeeds.feedburner.com/DBOpressreleases)
Business, Consumer Services, and Housing . - W oan L
Agency (hitp://www.bcsh.ca.gov/) (BCSH) [ (mailto:nfo@besh.ca.qov) £ 63 = I,
C

El (mailto:info.eservices@state.ca.qov) E4 (http://twitter.com

ICAgovemment) €3 (http:/iwww.facebook.com/pages
CA.Gov (CA.gov) . /Sacramento-CA/California-Government/44387893353) &

(hitp:/Mww.voutube.com/californiagovernment)

(http://news.ca . gov/rss.xml)
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Cal EMA (http://www.calema.ca.qov/) (CAL
EMA)

CAL FIRE (hitp:/imww.calfire.ca.gov/) (CAL
FIRE)

Cal-Atlas (http://atlas.ca.qov/) (Cal-Atlas)

Cal/EPA (hitp:/mwww.calepa.ca.qov/)
(CALEPA)

CalFresh (http:/iwww dss. cahwnef.gov

foodstamps/) (CalFresh)
CalGOLD (http:/mww.calgold.ca.gov/)

(CALGOLD)

CalHealth Workforce
(hitp:/iwww.healthprofessions.ca.qov)

California Channel
(http://mvww.calchanne!.com/) (CalChannel)

California State Auditor
(http:/fwww.bsa.ca.qov

CalJOBS (hitp:/fiwww calicbs.ca.gov/)
(CALJOBS)

CzlPERS (http:/Mww.calpers.ca.qov/)

(CALPERS)

CalRecycle (hitp://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/)

CalSTRS (http://www.calstrs.com/) (CaiSTRS)

Caltrans {Headquarters)
(http:/iwww.dot.ca.gov/) (DOT,CALTRANS)

http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.aspx

@ (mailto.webmaster@calema.ca.qov) ﬂ (http:/fwitter.com

/calema) §F (http:/www.facebook.com/californiaemafan} &
(http://Mmww.youtube.com/calematv)
(http:/iwvww.calema.ca.qov/ lavoutsfeed.aspx?xsl=1&
web=%2F NewsandMedia&paqe=487bd259-7975-4e7a-
86e0-4d76a64357ee&wp=595bddad-e23b-46a9-
b662-5441ac412ata&

pageurl=%2F NewsandMedia%2FPages%2F News%2Easpx)
[E1 (maiito:webmaster@fire.ca.qov) EZ (http://twitter.com

JCAL_FIRE) E3.(http:/mwww facebook.com/pages/CAL-FIRE

/113654417389 & _(http.//www youtube.com/calfiretv)
(http://cdfdata.fire.ca.gov/incidents/rss.xml)

mailto:cepacomm@calepa.ca.qov) 3 (http://ftwitter.com

/CaliforniaEPA) &3 (http://mww.facebook.com/pages

[Sacramento-CA/California-Environmental-Protection-Agency
[66521237678) = )

i= (mailto:frank ramirez@qov.ca.qov) = -

[l (mailto:hpef-email@oshpd.ca.qov) E (hitp:/twitter.com

/HealthProfCAqov) £3 (http./Amwww.facebook.com
/CalHealthWorkforce) =~

=] (mailto:contact us@calchannel.com) 3 (http:/Awitter.com

[CALCHANNEL) &3 (http://iwww.facebook.com/pages
[The-California-Channel/1824017010217sk=wall}) &

(http:/Avww.youtube.com/CalChannel)

{http://calchannel.blogspot.com/feeds/posts/defaulf)
B (mailto:webmaster@bsa.ca.qov) 7 7 - B

(ht‘tp://www.bsa.ca.qo&/redérts/rsﬁ
 FA (http:/ftwitter.com/CA_EDD) &3
(http://www.facebook.com/home.php?#!/paqges/Sacramento-

CAJState-of-Califarnia-Employment-Development-Depariment
/366226678721) & (http://www.youtube.com

ICaliforniaEDD) £ (http:/feeds feedburner.com
/EmploymentDevelopmentDepartment?format=xml)
1 EJ (http://twitter.com/calpers) B3
(htip:/Avww.facebook.com/mycalpers) &
(http:/Awww.voutube.com/CalPERSNetwork)
(http.//www calpers.ca.qov/index.jsp?bc=/about
/esubscriptions/rss.xml)
=] (mailto:webmaster@calrecycle.ca.qov)
(http:/ftwitter.com/calrecycle) §j (http:/www.facebook com
Ipages/Sacramento-CA/CalRecycle/232843873097) &
(http:/Mww.youtube.com/CaiRecycle)
(http:/ffeeds.calrecycle.ca.gov/default.aspx)
(mailto:Newsroom@CalSTRS.com) [l (http:/Awitter.com
/CalSTRS) ¥} (http:/Mmwww facebook.com/CalSTRS) &
(http:/Awww youtube.com/myCalSTRS)
=] (maitto:web.admin@dot.ca.qov) Fj (http://twitter.com
[CaltransHQ) . & (hitp:/Awww.youtube.com

[caltransvideo) @ (http.//www.dot.ca.gov/ha/paffairs

/news/pressrel/news. xml)
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Caltrans, District 1 (htip:/Awww.dot.ca.qov
/dist1/) (DOT, CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 10 (http://www.dot.ca.gov
/dist10/) (DOT,CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 11 (http://www.dot.ca.qov
{dist11/index.htm) (DOT,CALTRANS)
Caltrans, District 12 (http://www.dot.ca.qov
/dist12/) (OOT, CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 2 (http://www.dot.ca.gov
/dist2/) (DOT,CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 3 (http:/iwww.dot.ca.gov
/dist3/) (DOT,CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 4 (http://www.dot ca.qov
/dist4/) (DOT, CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 5 (http://mww.dot.ca.qov
/dist05/) (DOT, CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 8 (http://Awww.dot.ca.qov
/dist6/) (DOT, CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 7 (http://www.dot.ca.qov
{dist07/) (DOT,CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 8 (hitp://mww.dot.ca.qov
/dist8)) (DOT,CALTRANS)

Caltrans, District 9 (http://www.dot.ca.qov
/dist9)) (DOT, CALTRANS)

CalVet (http:/Mww.calvet.ca.qov/Default aspx)
(CALVET)

CalWORKS (http:/Awww cdss.ca.qgov/calworks
/default.ntm) (CALWORKS)

Career Resource Network
(http:/mww.californiacareers.info/) (CALCRN)
Cemetery & Funeral Bureau
(http://Iwww.cfb.ca.qov/) (CFB)

Central Valley Flood Protection Board
(http:/iwww.cvfpb.ca.gov/) (CVFEPB)

Child Abuse Prevention, Office of
(http:/AMvww.childsworld.ca.qov/PG2289.htm)
Child Support Services, Department of
(http:/Avww.childsup.ca.gov/) (CDCSS)

Chiropractic Examiners, Board of
(hitp://www.chiro.ca.qov/) (BCE)

hitp://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.aspx

' B (http://twitter. com/Ca}tranlestJ ﬂ
(http: //www facebock.com/CaltransD1) - = |

-] (mailto:district10publicaffairs@dot.ca.qov) F

(http:/ftwitter. com/CaltransDist10) &3

(http://www facebook.com/pages/Caltrans-District-

10/119234288129759) - £
(hitp://caltransd10pio.blogspot.com/feeds/posts/default)

[E](mailto:CT.Public.information.D11@dot.ca. qo) B
(http:/ftwitter.com/SDCaltrans ) - . N

' B (http://twitter.com/dist12) §3 (hitp:/iwww. facebook.com
[CaltransD12) =~ = |

2| (mailto:Web Admm(o)dot ca.qov) B (hitp /Awitter. com

[CaltransD2) %; -~ (http:/www.dot.ca.qov/dist2
/news.xml

{7 (mailto:D3_Webmaster@dot.ca.gov) [ (http://twitter.com

/D3PIO) §} (hitp://mwww facebook.com/CaltransDistrict3) -

[E (mailto:info-ds@dot.ca.qov) 3 (http:/ftwitter.com

/D5Caltrans) @3 (http://www.facebook.com/pages/Caltrans-

Central-Coast-District-5/165870670118622) &
(http:/Awvww.youtube.com/caltransd5)

= (mailto:d6 webmaster@dot.ca.qov) | &: -

=] (mailto:Web Admln@dot ca.qov) EZ (http:/Awitter.com
/Ca]trgnsdlsm & (http://friendfeed.com

/caltransdlstrlct7’>format—atom)
£l (mailto:-Web Admin@dot.ca.qov) EJ (http:/Awitter.com

/caltrans8) &j (http://www.facebook.com/caltrans8) =

(bitp://Awww.voutube.com/Caltrans8)
(hitp://sv0Bdata.dot.ca.gov/memos/memos rss.php)

mailto:florene trainor@dot.ca.qov ﬂ(httg://twitter‘com
[Caltrans9) &3 _(http://ww.facebook.com/pages/California-
Department-of-Transportation-District-9/1 7860306222047§)

o mhttp://twitter‘com/MvCaI\}en £
(hitp://www.facebook.com/myCalVet) -+
(http://calvet.ca.qov/RSS/press.xml)

[z} (mailto:calcrn@californiacareers.info) ~ =: - |

[ (mailto:emailcfb@dca.ca.qov)

mailto:cvipbguestions@water.ca.qov

. @ (http://feeds.childsup.ca.gov

/DCSSEmployerUpdates)
[ (maitto:chiro.info@chiro.ca.gov) [l (hitp:/Awitter.com
IBCE news) &3 (http://www facebook.com/pages/Board-
of-Chiropractic-Examiners/118628211455666) -
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Citizens Compensation Commission
(http://www.calhr.ca.qgov/ccce/Pages

/home aspx)

- . o = ilto: t .ca. Jfwitter.
Citizens Redistricting Commission égiﬁ:ﬁf:;ﬁrsf@@ S0 chitqal\eve%ﬁt:efm I:iracoor?/
(hitp://iwvww.wedrawthelines.ca.gov/) (CRC) [WeDrawThelines) &: - ER(hito./iwedrawthelines.ca.qov )feéd
Climate ChanAqe Portal. California E,,i (mailio:climatechange@calepa.ca.qov) o

(http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/)
Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy
(hitp:/mwww.cvme.ca.qgov/) (CVMC)

51 (mailto:web@coastal.ca.qov) 7 &3

Coastal Commission, California ) S N

(htto // coastal.ca.aov/) (Coastal) (http:/www . facebook.com/CaliforniaCoastalCommission)
Coastal Conservancy, State [l (mailto:dwayman@scc.ca.qov) i o
(http.//scc.ca.qovf) (SCC) (http://scc.ca. qovh‘eedlrss/)

Colorado River Board of California

{(http://www.crb.ca.qov/) (CRB)

[ (maifto:crb@crb.ca.qov) -

Community Colleges Chancellor's Office, [£] (mailto:info@cceco.edu) mhtfp [twitter.com
California [CalCommColleges) &3 (http://www.facebook.com
(hitp://californiacommunitvcolleges.cccco.edul) /CACommColleges) & _(http://www.youtube.com
(CCCCO) /CaCommunityColleges) =~

I (mailto:webadmin@csd.ca.qov) £ (http://twitter.com

Cemmunity Services & Development, Jca csd) ﬁ (http:// facebook com

Department of (http.// .csd.ca.qov [CaliforniaDeparimentOfCommunityServicesDevelopment)
/default.aspx) (CSD) R

Compensation Insurance Fund, State | . 7y . ﬂ httn:/ statefundca.com

- 2 =
(http:/Avww.statefundca.com/?WT.svi=5) RSS/news. rss.xrml)

(SCIF)
Conservation Corps, California [zl (mailto:info@ccc.ca.qov) | =i &
(http://www.cce.ca.qovh) (CCC) (http://iwww.voutube. com/caconservatloncorp) i
Conservation. Department of |E (mailto:.webmaster@consrv.ca.gov) =/ =
Mp://www.cc;nsewation.ca.qovflndex/Paqes (http:/Mww.youtube. com/user/CaDegtofConservaglon)
/index.aspx) (DOC) (http.//www,conservaflqn.ca.qovfndex/Paqes
[SubscribetoRSSFeed.aspx)
(=l (mailto:dca@dca.ca.qov) [ (http:/Awitter.com/dcanews)
Consumer Affairs. Depariment of , B (http:/mww.facebook.com/CAConsumerConnection) &
(http://www.dca.ca.qov/) (DCA) (http.//www.voutube com/CaliforniaDCA)
(hitp:/ffeeds feedburner.com/dca news)
[E] {maiilto:dca@dca.ca.gov) B (http://twitter.com/CSLB) &3
Contractors State License Board (hitp:/Mww.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
(http:/Mww cslb ca.gov/) (CSLB) CAJ/Contractors-State- Llcens&Board/ﬁ36784853521@ &
(http:/Amww.youtube.com/ContractorsBoard) ~
iito:eoinguiry@sco.ca.dov) [ (http:/#witter.com
Controller's Office, California State CAControIIer} £3 (htto://www facebook.com/pages
(http:/Avww.sco.ca.qov/) (SCO) /California-State-Controllers-Office/137732083043662) =

(http:/fwww.youtube.com/CalifomiaSCO)
Cool California (http:/www.coolcalifornia.oral) - D?ﬁ(h n%ﬁg&fﬁgg‘ﬁ;ﬂg;‘:ggﬁ L
- . . a

(CoolCal) (htip://ww.youtube.com/coolcalifornia2010) - |

(Chct’trpr?/d‘ 'Onalcgﬁssm;::;ias ?évl_ll?ss) (] (mailto:CPHCSCCUWeb@cdcr.ca.qov) - &
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Corrections & Rehabilitation, Department of

(http:/iwww.cdcr.ca.gov/) (CDCR)

Counties, Califormnia State Association of

(http://Aww.csac.counties.arg/) (CSAC)

Court Reporters Board of California
http:/www.courtreportersboard.ca.qov

Courts, California (hitp:/Awww.courts.ca.gov/)

Covered California
(http://wWww.coveredca.com/)

\

State Agencies (/. s/Agencies.aspx

http:/fwww.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.aspx

[ (mailto:cdcrwebmasters@cdcr.ca.gov)
(http.//twitter.com/cacomections) &}

(http://www.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
CA/CACorrections/81629472060) .&

(hitp:/Avww.youtube.com/CAcorrections)
{hitp:/lwww.cdcr.ca.qov/News/delivered/)

] (maifto:dliebler@counties.ora) [ (http://twitter.com
ICSAC Counties) §3 (http./mwww.facebook.com/pages

/Sacramento-CA/California-State-Association-of-Counties

/39393695817) = _(http://mwww.voutube.com
/CSACCounties) * |

[ (mailto:dca@dca.ca.qov) | &3 =

- B4 (http:/fwitter com/CalCourts) &: &
http:/iwvww.youtube.com/califerniacourts

" B2 (http//twitter.com/CoveredCA) ﬁ

hitp:/Avww.facebock.com/CoveredCalifomia) s
(http:/Mmww.youtube.com/CoveredCA)

&>

Chat (/Livehelp.html)

Popular Pages

Consumer Affairs. Department .‘?f.f‘ﬁ .fwww.dca.ca.govl)

Contractors State License Board (http//esib.ca.govy

Employment Development Department (ht{p

Equalization, Board of (htip:/boe.ca.qov/)

fledd.caQovh | e

Franchise Tax Board (hitos/ww.Rb.ca.qovl) | . L e e e

Govemor, Office of (ht

lndustrlal R lations De artment of (hft //W\MNdlrca ov/)

......................................................................

Algov.ca.govhomepho) | ...

Email (mailto:infe@eservices.ca.qov)

Feedback Survey (/Survey.html)

General and Technical Help (/Help/index.htmb

Website Comments & Questions
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General Assistance

Available 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding state holidays (http.//www.calhr.ca.gov/employees

/Pages/state-holidays.aspx)

+ 1-800-807-6755

o State Telephone Directory (http://cold.ca.qov/}

o Live Help (/LiveHelp.html) (Chat)
e Email (mailto:stateinformation@state.ca.qov)

» Text "California” to 50500 for 2 mobile SMS business card. Text messaging rates apply.

| Select Languags | V:

About CA | Govemor | Feedback | SiteMap | Awards
Backto Top | Conditions of Use | Privacy Policy | Accessibility | ContactUs
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: # & @
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- &
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icon Legend: [ E-mail R Twitter &3 Facebook - & YouTube EJ RSS Feed
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Deaf Access, Office of

(http:/Awvww.cdss.ca.gov/cdssweb/PG145.htm)

Debt & Investement Advisory Commission,
California_(http://Awww treasurer.ca.qov/cdiac/
(CDIAC)

Debt Limit Aliocation Committee
{(http://www.treasurer.ca.qov/cdlac/

Delta Conservancy
(http://deltaconservancy.ca.gov)

Delta Protection Commission

(http:/AMww.delta.ca.qov/)

Delta Stewardship Council
(http://deltacouncil.ca.qov)

Dental Board of California
(http:/Amww.dbc.ca.qgov) (DBC)

Dental Hyagiene Committee of California
(http://www.dhce.ca.qev/) (DHCC)
Denti-Cal (htip:/Aww.denti-cal.ca.qov

MSI/Defaylt jsp?fname=Default)
(DENTI-CAL)

Department of Motor Vehicles
{http:/www.dmv.ca.qov/) (DMV)

Developmental Disabilities, State Council on
{(http:/www.scdd.ca.gov/)) (SCDD)

Developmental Services, Department of
(http:/iwww.dds.ca.gov/) (DDS)

Diagnastic Centers, Department of Education
(http:/www.dc-cde,ca.gov/)

Digital Education Office
(http://Mww.cio.ca.qov/de)

San- Joagum Delta-Conservancy/110824705668619) £

5] (mailto:deaf.access@dss.ca.gov) - 4 - |

- &} (http:/mww .facebook. com/gages/Sacramento-

mailto:DPC@delta.ca.gov) *
mailto:eric. alvarez@deltacouncil.ca.qov @

(http:/twitter.com/DeltaCouncil) &3 (http:/Mmww.facebook.com

/pages/Deita-Stewardship-Council/137873226259597) :-.

B} (http://deltacouncil.ca.gov/rss.xmi)
=1 {mailto:dentalboard@dca.ca.gov) = | % &

E mailto:dca@dca.ca.qov Ei o ‘|

{(http:/Mww.facebook. com/gages/Sacramento CA/Callforma-
Department-of-Motor-Vehicles/76429183804) &
(http:/Awww.voutube.com/CaliforniaDMV)

(http:/Amvww.dmv.ca.gov/rss/announcements.xmi)
El{mailto:council@scdd.ca.gov) ! &: |

Ed (mailto:.webmaster@dds.ca.qov) = = =i &
(hitp:/iwww.youtube com/CaliforniaDDS)
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Disability insurance, State
(http:/Awww.edd.ca.gov/Disability/) (EDD)

Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise
Advisory Councit (http:/Awww.cdva.ca.gov

/VetService/DVBE Council.aspx) (DVBE)

E

Earthquake Authority, California

(http:/imvww.earthquakeauthority.com/)
Education, California State Board of
hitp:/Awww.cde.ca.qgov/be

Education, Department of
(hitp:/Aww.cde.ca.gov/index.asp) (CDE)

Educational Facilities Authority
(http:/Mmww treasurer.ca.qov/cefa/) (CEFA)

eHealth Initiative, California

(http://\www.ohii.ca.qov/calohi
/content.aspx?id=117)

Elections (Secretary of State)
(hitp:/Aww.sos.ca.gov/elections/) (SOS)

Electronic & Appliance Repair, Bureau of
(http://www.bearhfti.ca.qov/} (BEAR)
Emergency Communications Office (811).
California (http://www.cio.ca.qov
/IPSCO/Services/911/default.htm)
Emergency Food Assistance Program
(http:/Avww.dss.cahwnet.gov/efap/) (EFAP)

Emergency Medical Services Authority
(hitp:/Aww.emsa.ca.qov/) (EMSA)

Emergency Services, Governor's Office of

http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.aspx

http://twitter.com/CA EDD) &3

(http://www.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-CA/State-
of-California-Employment-Development-Department
/366226678721) & (http://www.youtube.com
/CaliforniaEDD) £ (http:/Awww.edd.ca.gov/edd feed.xml)

51 (mailto:dvbe@cdva.ca.gov) = &

] (mailto:tsdweb@cde.ca.gov) | & ;
Gl (mailto:superintendent@cde.ca.aov) G (http:/ftwitter.com

/CADeptEd) E} {(http:/mww .facebook.com/CAEducation) -
@ (http:/iwww.cde.ca.qov/rssfeed.asp)

- FA (htip./itwitter.com/CAeHealth) =

= (mailto:webmaster@sos.ca.aov) ER (hitp:/fwitter.com
/sosnews) & (http://www facebook.com/MyVoiceMyVote) &

(http:/iwww.youtube.com/CalifomiaSOS)
(hitp./ffeeds? feedburmer.com

/NewsUpdatesFromCaliforniaSecretaryOfStateDebraBowen)

dca.ca.

=1 (mailto:homeproducts

E] (mailto:askcio@state.ca.qov)

. [ (nttp/iwitter.com/emsa_director) E§
{http://www facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-CA/California-

Emergency-Medical-Services-Authority-
EMSA/71885556641) & (http:/AMww.youtube.com

[EMSAuthority) © |

@ (mailto:webmaster@calema.ca.qgov) ﬂ (http:/itwitter.com
[calema) &} (http:/mwww.facebook.com/californiaemafan) &

(http:/Ivww.calema.ca.qov/) (Cal EMA)

Employment Development Department
(http:./Awvww.edd.ca.qov/) (EDD)

Employment Training Panel
(http:/iwww.etp.ca.qov/) (ETP)

Energy Commission, California
(hitp:/iwww.eneray.ca.qgov/) (ENERGY)

(http:/mww.youtube.com/calematv)

(hﬁp l/calemanews wordpress.com/feed/)

ﬁ (http://twitter. com/CA EDD) Ej
(http AW, faceboog com/pages/Sacramento-CA/State-

of-California-Employment-Development-Department
/3686226678721) & _(http://www.youtube.com

/CaliforniaEDD) @ (http:/www.edd ca.gov/edd feed.xml)
fz] (mailto:edu@etp.ca.gov) :

izl (mailto:mediaoffice@eneray.state.ca.us)

(http://twitter.com/calenergy) §&F (http://www.facebook.com
/CAEnerqy) & _(http://www.youtube.com

/calenergycommission) & (http:/ffeeds feedburner.com

/CaliforniaEnergyCommissionNewsReleases?format=xml)
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Environment Resources Evaluation Systemn, 3 —
California (http://ceres.ca.qov/) (CERES) S e RS S et
Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, [El(mailto:answers@oehha.ca.qov) FA (http://twitter.com

Office of (hitp://www.oehha.ca.qov/) (OEHHA) JOEHHA) &3 (http./Mmww facebook.com/OERHA) - |
- 2l (mailto:webmaster@calepa.ca.qov) A (http:/twitter.com

Environmenta! Protection Agency /CaliforniaEPA) Ej_(http://www.facebook.com/pages
(http:/www.calepa.ca.qov/) (CALEPA) /Sacramento-CA/California-Environmental-Protection-Agency
/66521237678) - | |

= Fl(http:/Awitter com/CA_BOE_News) &j
Equalization, Board of (hitp://www.boe.ca.qov http:/Awww.facebook.com/CABoardOfEqualization) &
(BOE) http;//www.youtube.com/BoardQfEqualizatio

(hitp://'www.boe.ca.qov/news/newsRSS.xml)

eServices Office =] (mailto:info.eservices@state.ca.gov) - i
(http://www.eservices.ca.qov/) (ESERVICES) ' — e
Experience Unlimited (http:.//www.edd ca.gov

/Jobs and Training
/Experience Unlimited Local Information.htm)

(EDD)
. . _— (=1 (mailto:info@calexpo.com) B2 (http:/ftwitter.com
Exposition & State Fair, California /CaliStateFair) g; (http://www.facebook.com

(http:/Avww.calexpo.ca.govl) (CAL EXPO) /CalfforniaStateFair) . -
F

[Z1 (maitto:contact.center@dfeh.ca.qov) F3 (http:/fiwitter.com
/DFEH) &3 (http:/iww.facebook.com/pages/EIk-Grove-

Fthatlr Sm‘ ploycrir;:;\tci :cc))\L/J/?l(n[c)}.FEDs;)ar’(ment of CA/Department-of-Fair-Employment-and-Housing
' o /183801915445) & _(http:/Awww.voutube.com/CalifDFEH) | |
1 (mailto:cpra@fopc.ca.qov) [ (http://twitter.com

Fair Politica] Practices Commission ' /CA FPPC) &} (htip://iww.facebook.com/pages/CA-FPPC
(http://iwww fopc.ca.gov/) (FPPC) /164989516906964) & _(http.//Awvww.voutube com/CAFPPC)

@ (hitp:/www.fppc.ca.gov/index.php?id=224)
@ (mailto:info@calexpo.com) @ (http;//twitter.com

Fair, California State (http://www.biafun.org/) /CaliStateFair) §} (http:/Awww.facebook.com
(BIG FUN) [CaliforniaStateFair) '

Film Commission, California

(http:/Mww.film.ca gov/) (CFC)

] (mailto:filmca@film.ca.gov) | i

£lnance, Deparlment of FJ (mailto;webmaster@dof.ca.gov) | #: = |
(hitp://www.dof.ca.gov/) (DOF) : Cd. A By & T
[Z (maiito:.webmaster@fire.ca.gov) FJ (http:/Awitter.com
Fire Marshal, Office of the State /cal fire) &% (http:/Mmww facebook.com/pages/CAL-FIRE
{http://osfm.fire.ca.qov/) (OSFM) 113654417389) g (http:/Awww.youtube.com/calfiretv)

(http://cdfdata.fire.ca. gov/incidents/rss.xmi)
- B (htto:/twitter.com/CalAGHarris) €j

Firearms, Bureau of (hitp:/Awww.aqg.ca.qov (ht‘tg://www.faéebook.com/gag'es/CaIifornia—DeQartment-
ffirearms/) (DOJ} of-Justice/149799031764167) & _(hitp://www.youtube.com

[caoaq) £ (http://ag.ca.qov/inewsalerts/news rss.php)

L_l{mailto:info@ccfc.ca.qov) EE (http://twitter com/First5CA)

i ifornia (http:/Awvww.ccfc.ca.gov/) ) -
51_?;55?3'” [nia (http:/ cfc.ca.gov E}(httg.//www.facebook.comfﬁrsgScahforma1 &

(http:/mwww.voutube.com/FirstSCA) =

&l maitofec@faccagoy) 7 5

Fish & Game Commission
(hitp:/Awvww.fqc.ca.qovl) (FGC)
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@ (mailto:Director@wildlife.ca.qov) g(htm:/l‘rwitter,com
[CaliforniaDFW) §§ (http:/Amww.facebook.com

;‘ftg_f}v\v’m'\‘z‘;aﬁf;”(’;e\gt(ngFM ' /CaliforniaDFW) & (http://ww.youtube.com
' ; == ICaliforniaDFG) £ (http://feeds.feedburner.com
JCDFWNews)
Fleet & Asset Management, Cffice of
(http://Awvww.ofa.dgs.ca.gov/default.him) T & -
(OFAM)
i @ (http:/Awitter. com/ﬂexaler‘t)
Flex Alerts (http/www flexalert ora/) (http:/Awww facebook.com/FlexAlert) : ﬁ
=3 (mailto;webmaster@cdfa.ca.qov) ﬂ (http.//twaﬁer.com
Food & Agriculture, Department of [cdfanews) g3 (hitp:/Mmww.facebook.com/pages/California-
http://Awww.cdfa.ca.aov/) (CDFA) Department-of-Food-and-Agriculture/83888787230) &

(hitp://Awww.youtube.com/CDFAtoday) = |

Forestry & Fire Protection, Board of

(hitp:/Awvww.bof.fire.ca.qov/) (BOF)

E (mailto:.webmaster@fire.ca.gov) m (http://twitter.com

e eoon. Sallomie o)  [CAL FIRE) £} (nttp/www fecebook.comipages/CAL-FIRE
T S —— /113654417389) & (http:/Aww.voutube comcaffirety) £3

(http://cdfdata.fire.ca.qov/incidents/rss.xm!)
mailto:publicaffairsoffice@ftb.ca.qov ) 4

Franchise Tax Board (http:/mwww.ftb.ca.qgov/) (hitp:/Awitter.com/FTB _JBarrett)

(FTB) (http:/Avww facebook.com/franchisetaxboard) &
(http://www.youtube.com/FranchiseTaxBoard) i |

G

Gambling Control Commission E] (mailto:techsupport@cace.caaov) | -

{http:/iwww.cacc.ca.gqov/) (CGCC) e

[£1 (mailto.dgspublicaffairs@dgs.ca.gov) g (http://twitter.com

. /CalifDGS) &Y (http:/Awww facebook.com/CalDGS) &
Leneral services, Déepaniment of ) .
General Services, Depariment of (http:/Aww.youtube.com/CalifDGS)

(http:/iwww.dgs.ca.gov/das/Home. aspx) (DGS) (hitp://www.dgs.ca.gov/das/About/NewsWireAll/tabid
/3564/rssid/1/Default.aspx)

Geospatial Clearinghouse . ~

(http:/iwww.atlas.ca.govl) (CALATLAS) :
Government Operations Aaenc =4 (mailto:AskGovOps@govops.ca.gov) B3 (hitp./Awitter.com
ICAGovOps) gi (http:/mww.facebook.com/pages/California-

(http /] .govops.ca.gov/) (CalGovOps) Government-Operations-Agency/588535146835072} -~

Dovelomment (i Iwans Bvsinees ca nov) Mvitercom/CAGoBiz) B3
Sveopmen a (http: //wwwfacebook com/cagobiz) = | |
(Go-Biz) :
Governor's Office of Planning & Research i1 (mailto:state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.qov ﬂ
(http://www.opr.ca.qov/) (OPR) (http://twitter.com/Cal OPR) ki - |
Governor, Office of the (hitp://gov.ca.gov/) : ﬂ_(__p___m__r)L____)htt Uwiter.coro/JerryBrownGov)
(GO) (http://www.facebook.com/jerrybrown) &
{http:/www.youtube.com/GovernorBrown) = |
?Drgesn) Califomia (http:/AMww.green.ca.gov/) @jmallto green@das.ca.qov)
@ (mailto:guidedogboard@dca.ca.qov) B (httg //twﬁte[ com
Guide Dogs for the Blind, Board of /caguidedogboard) g; (http://mww facebook.com/pages
(http://www.quidedogboard.ca.gov/) (BGDB) California-State-Board-of-Guide-Doas-for-the-Blind

/140327739369798) ¢
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=g

State Agencies (/Apps/Agencies.aspx) Chat (/Livehelp.html)
Popul ar Pages

Consumer Affairs, Department of ._ht_t.._r,(W;dsr.a-.ea.-._eV. e e

Contractors State Llcense Board {http: //cslb ca. cmvﬁ

...........................................................................................................................................................

Employment Development Department (htfp.//ledd.cagovh) =

Eaualization, Board of (hitp://boe.ca.govl) || | . ..o

Franchlse Tax Boardih ps: //www ftb.ca. qov/)

Governor, Office of (hftpi//qov.ca.qov/home.php)

...................................................................

Websute Comments & Queshons
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Email (maillo:info@eservices.ca.gov)

Feedback Survey (/Survey.html)

General and Technical Help (/Help/index html)

General Assistance

Available 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding state holidays (htto.//www.calhr.ca.qov/employees
/Pages/state-holidays.aspx

» 1-800-807-6755

State Telephone Directory {(http://cold.ca.qov/)

Live Help (/LiveHelp.html) (Chat)

Email (mailto:stateinformation@state.ca.qov)

Text "California” to 50500 for a mobile SMS business card. Text messaging rates apply.

e o e e e e e e e e e . e e e i o e i e e
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fiShow Acronyms

lcon Legend: E-mail B Twitter &} Facebook & YouTube RSS Feed

H
Habeas Corpus Resource Center (hitp://www.hcrc.ca.gov/) =1 (mailto:info@hcre.ca.qov) © - 4
(HCRC)

5 (mailto:helpdesk@@uchastings.edu)
2 (http:/itwitter.com/uchastingslaw) g3

Hastings College of Law (http://www uchastings.edu/) (hitp:/iwww.facebook.com/uchastings) &
(hitp://www.youtube com/uchastingslaw)

Health & Human Services Agency (hitp:/ww.chhs.ca.gov R
[Pages/default.aspx) (CHHS) _ AR T
Health & Safety & Workers' Compensation, Commission on =1 (mailto: CHSWC@dir.ca.gov) | =. =
(hitp://www.dir.ca.qov/chswc/chswe.html) (CHSWC)
Health Benefit Exchange, California El(mailto:info@hbex.ca.gov) | &i
(http:/Mmwww.healthexchange.ca.qov/) (HBEX) e

Health Care Reform, California Bl (mailtoHCR@chhs.ca.gov) ;. 7 kl

Health Care Services, Department of (http:/Amww.dhcs.ca.qov 1 B3 (hitp://twitter. com/cahealthcaresve)
[Pages/default.aspx) (DHCS) %i = T
Health Facilities Financing Authority, California o T
(nttp:/ftreasurer.ca.qovichffal) (CHFFA) ol

Health Information Inteqrity, California Office of El{mailto:ohi@chi.ca.gov) = | #: -

(http://Awvww.ohii.ca gov/calohithome.aspx) (CALOHI)
& (mailto:OSHPDPress@oshpd.ca.gov)
- & (bttp://iwww.facebook.com/pages

Heaith Planning and Development, Office of Statewide /California-Office-of-Statewide-Health-
(hitp:/iwww.oshpd.ca.gov/) (OSHPD) Planning-and-Development-
OSHPD/102728876553338) -
(nttp:/Aww.oshpd.ca.qov/RSSH
G (mailto:hpef-email@oshpd.ca.gov) F3
Health Professions Education Foundation (hiip:/twitter.com/HeaithProfCAgov) ﬁ '
{http:/Aww.oshpd.ca.gow/HPEF/) (HPEF) (http://Iwww.facebook.com

/CalHealthWorkforce)

Healthcare Workferce Development Division @ (maIlto:HWDDNews@osth.ca.gd\})

(http://oshpd.ca.gov/General_|Info/Healthcare_Warkforce.htmt) B} (http:/Avww facebook.com
(HWDD) /CalHealthWorkforce) - 7]

af 7 RUAMPNIZ 1140 AT
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(mailto:HealthyFamilies@MAXIMUS .com)

Healthy Farmilies Program (hitp:/Awww.healthyfamilies.ca.gov B2 (hitp:/Awitter.com/califoriahfp) 3
/Home/default.aspx) (http://www.facebook.com/pages
[Californja-Healthy-Families
/138405569410502) - | |
Hearing Aid Dispensers Bureau : {Z] (mailto:slpab@dca.ca.gov) . “; -

(http:/www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/)

B2 (mailto:webmaster@hsr.ca.gov) 2
(http:/Awitter.com/CaHSRA)
(http:/lIwww.facebook.com/pages
[California-High-Speed-Rail-Authority

High-Speed Rail Authority ’ 12730534208587ref=ts) &
{http:./fAwww.cahighspeedrail.ca.gov/) (CAHSRA) (http:/AMww.youtube.com

/CAHighSpeedRail)

(http:/Heeds feedburner.com
/CaliforniaHigh-speedRailAuthority-

WhatsNew?format=xml)

=] (mailto:webmaster@chp.ca.gov) §Z

. I (http:/Awitter. ia)
Highway Patrol, California (http:/Mwww.chp.ca.gov/} (CHP) ht _r}tf /%S:QSSOT/SOF:SCT{%H%?&? gi

(=] (mailto:calshpo@parks.ca.qov) FA

Historic Preservation, Office of (http://ohp.parks.ca.qov/) (hitp:/Awitter.com/caishpo) &3
(OHP) (http:/Awww.facebook.com/calshpo) &

(http:/Amww.youtube.com/calshpo) | |
-1 [ (http./ftwitter.com/castatelibrary) §#

Historical and Cultural Endowment, California (http:/Avww facebook.com/California-State-

(bttp:/iwww library.ca.gov/grants/cche/index.html) Library/108150614504) -
(hitp:/Awww library.ca.qov/rss/)

Historical Records Advisory Board, California = (mailto:ArchivesWeb@sos.ca.gov) |

(hitp:/Awww.sos.ca.qov/archives/chrab/)
Historical Resources Commission, State

(http://ohp parks.ca.qov/defaull.asp?page id=1067) (SHRC) 2 SINCIE
Home Furnishings & Thermal Insulation, Bureau of Eal(mailto:homeproducts@dca.ca.gov) |

(hitp:/iwww.bearhfti ca.gov/) (BEARHFTI) g1+ B
.} £ (http:JAwitter.com

JCAHomelessYouth) &3
(http://mww.facebook.com/pages

@mailto:webmaster@garks.céﬁoﬂ 71

Homeless Youth Project /California-Homeless-Youth-Project
(http://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.qov/) (HYP) /102823893092841) 5

(hitp:/Awww.youtube.com/CaliforniaHYP)

£ (hitp://cahomelessyouth.library.ca.qov

/biog/rss,xml)
[El(mailto:SteveS@chrb.ca.gov) 3
(http:/ftwitter.com/cachrb) &3

Horse Racing Board, California (http://www.chrb.ca,qov/) (http://www .facebook.com/pages
(CHRB) /California-Horse-Racing-
Board/1073955459567252v=wall) &

(hitp:/iwww.youtube.com/calchrb) © |

=] (mailto:DSH.Webmaster@dsh.ca.gov)
£ (http:/Awitter.com/DSHRecruit ) §3
Hospitals, Department of State (http://www.dsh.ca.gov) (DSH) (http://mwvww.facebook.com/pages
[California-Department-of-State-Hospitals

/308247659303315) =

QNELMNIE 11.4rv 4
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Housing & Community Development, Department of
(http://www.hcd.ca.gov/) (HCD)

Housing Finance Agency {(hitp://iwww. calhfa.ca.gov/)
(CALHFA)

Human Resources, Department of (hitn://www.calhr.ca.gov
/Pages/home.aspx) (CalHR)

] Can Afford College (http://www.icanaffordcollege.com/)

independent tiving Council, California State
hitp:/Amww.calsilc.orgf) (CALSILC)

Industrial Development Financing Advisory Commission,
California (http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/cidfac/) (CIDFAC )

industrial Relations, Department of (hitp://www.dir.ca.qov/)
(DIR)

Industrial Welfare Commissian (http://www.dir.ca.gov

fiwcliwe html) (IWC)

Information Security, Office of (http://Awww.cio.ca.qov/OISH
(Q1S)
Infrastructure & Economic Development Bank (I-Bank)

(http:/Awww.ibank.ca.gov/) (IBANK)

Inspector General. Office of the [http:/Awww.oig.ca.qov/) (OIG)

Insurance, Department of (http://www.insurance.ca.qov/) (CDI)

IT Project Oversight and Consulting Division
(hitp:/Aww.cio.ca.qov/PPMOA

J

Jobs.ca.qov (hitp://jobs.ca.qov)

Joint Venture Program (http://jointventureprogram.ca.qev/)
(JVP)

http://iwww.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.asp

Bl (mailto:webmaster@hcd.ca.qov) 3

(http-/fwitter.com/California HCD) &3
{http:/wvww facebook.com/CaliforniaHCD)

i=1 (mailto:webmaster@caihfa.ca.qov i;jf
(hitp:/twitter.com/calhfa) ﬁ
(hitp://mww.facebook.com/CaiHFA) ‘&

(bttp://www.youtube.com/calhfa) ' |
= E3 (http:/Awitter. com/californjaspb) ks

(hitp:.//www.facebock.com/pages
/California-State-Personnel-
Board/128278377197549%ref=search) &
http:/Aww.youtube. com

[californiagovernment)

= (mailto:info@cccco.edu) F

(http://twitter.com/ICANAFRDCOLLEGE)

£3.(http:/Awww.facebook.com

ficanaffordcolleqe) &

(hitp:/Awww.youtube.com
CANAFRDCOLLEGEQ

=1 (mailto:neal@calsilc.ora) |7 '+ = [ |

(=] (mailto.cidfac@treasurer.ca.qov)

mailto:info@dir.ca.gov) [ A
(hitp;//twitter com/CA _DIR) &3
(http.//www . facebaok.com/CaliforniaDIR)
& (hitp./Awww youtube.com
[CaliforniaDIR) © -
iz (mailto:IWC@dir.ca.gov) '] =i -

= (maiito:inquire@oig. cag_ov)
EQ (http:/AMww.oiq. cajov/modufes
Irsssiteupdates/rss.php)
] (maiito:WSB-
Assist@insurance.ca.gov) ER
(http:/Atwitter.com/cdinews) &3
(http:/www.facebook.com
finsurancecaqov) &
(http:/mww.youfube.com
{CaDeptOfinsurance}
£l (mailto: i TPolicy@state.ca.gov) ~ '/ .

El(mailto:Webmaster@spb.ca.gov) :

i=](maitto:jvp@calpia.ca.gov) |

Lk
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Judicial Council of California (http://www.courts.ca.gov . u: & (htto//www.youtube.com
[policyadmin-jc.htm) [CaliforniaCourts) *
Judicial Performance, Commission on (http://cip.ca . qov/) cm e e
(CJP)

iZ1 (mailta:webmaster@doj.ca.aov) B2
(http://twitter.com/CalAGHarris) &3
(http://www.facebook.com/pages

Justice, Departiment of (Attorney Generai) (hitp://oag.ca.gov/) /CaliforniaAttorney-General

(BOI) /149793031764167) &
{http:/iwww.youlube.com/caoaq)
(http://loaqg.ca.gov/news/Heed)
[£1 (majlto:cdcrwebmasters@cdcr.ca.gov)
- B3 (http:/Awitter. com/cacorrections)
Juvenile Justice, Division of (http:/Awww.cdcr.ca.gov (http:/Awww.facebook.com/cacorrections)

[Juvenile Justicefindex.htm!) & (http:/imww.youtube.com

/CAcorrections) £ (http://www.cdcr.ca.qov
INews/delivered/)
(maiito:cdcrwebmasters@cdcr.ca.gov)
F7 (http:/itwitter. com/cacarrections) &3

Juvenile Parole Board (hitp:/Mmww.cdcr.ca.qov (http:/Avww.facebook.com/cacorrections)

[Juvenile Justice/Juvenile Parole Board/index htmi) (JPB) & _(http//mwww.youtube.com
/CAcorrections) ER (http://www.cdcr.ca.gov

/News/delivered/)

L

Labor and Workforce Development Agency 1 (mailto:Email@labor.ca.qov) |

http:/Mwww.Jabor.ca.qov/) (LWDA)

Labor Enforcement Task Force (http://www.dir.ca.gov [l (maitoirfo@dircago)

[{LETF/LETF.html) (LETF)

| BR (http/twitter.com/CA EDD) E3
- (hitp:/Avww. facebook.com/pages
/Sacramento-CA/State-of-California-

Labor Market Information Division Employment-Development.Department
(http./Avww.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/) (LMID) 1366226678721) &

(http:/iwww.youtube.com/CaliforniaEDD)
£ (http://iwww.edd.ca.gov/edd feed.xmi)

Gl (mailtoinfo@dirca.qov) | &: 'S

Labor Standards Enforcement, Division of http:/Awww.youtube. com /Califo'“mia-b'lg)

(http://iwww.dir.ca.gov/dise/dIse.htm!l) (OLSE)
El(maiito:info@dir.ca.gov) | & B
(hitp://www.youtube.com/CaliforniaDIR)

Labor Statistics and Research, Division of
(hitp://www.dir.ca.qov/DLSR/statistics research.html) (DLSR)

L.ands Commission, California State (http://www.slc.ca,.qov/)
(SLC)

Landscape Architects Technical Commitiee E 1 (mailtojatc@dca.ca.qov) | B 2
(http:/www.latc.ca.qov/) (LATC)
| atino Legislative Caucus {hitp://iwww?_ legislature.ca.qov

Natinocaucus/) (LLC)
Law Enfarcement Agencies (http://iwww.post.ca.qov

/le-agencies.aspx

Law Revision Committee (http:/Awww.clrc.ca.gov/) (CLRC)

=] (mailto:commission@clre.ca.gov)

S
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Leqislative Analyst's Office (http:/Aww.lao.ca.gov/laoapp
/main.aspx) (LAO) '

Legislative Black Cmicus
(hitp:/iblackcaucus.iegislature.ca.qov/) (ASM)
Legislative Environmental Caucus
(http:/Aww.assembly.ca.gov/environmentalcaucus/)
Leaqislative information (http://leqinfo.leqislature.ca.gov/)
(LEGINFQ)

Leqislative Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, & Transaender Caucus
(http:/iwvww. assembly.ca.qov/ILGBT Caucus/) (LGBT)
Legislative Outdoor Sporting Caucus
(http://senweb03.senate.ca.gov/outdoorsportingcaucus/)
Leqislative Rural Caucus (http://www.assembly.ca.qov

/ruralcaucus/

Leaislative Women's Caucus

(http.//womenscaucus leqgisiature.ca.qov/)

Leaqislature, California State (http://www.legislature.ca.qov/)

(LEG!SLATURE)

Library, California State (http:/Awww.library.ca.gov/) (CSL)

Lieutenant Governor, Office of (http:/Avww ltg.ca.qov/) (LTG)

Little Hoover Commission (http://www.lhc.ca,gov/) (LHC)

Lottery Commission (htip:/mww.calottery.com/) (Lotto)

L oftery, State mttp://www.caloﬁezv.cém/defau}t.htm)
(LOTTERY)

\

State Agencies (/Apps/Agencies.aspx)

7

http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.asp.

5] (mailto:Wil. Davies@lao.ca.qov)
(hitp:/fwitter.com/LAO _CA) ./ '&
(hitp:/Aww.youtube.com
{LegislativeAnalystCA)
(http:/Www.lac.ca.gov/iaoapp

/rss/LAORssFeedList aspx)
£ (mailto:Opio.Dupree@asm.ca.gov) |

@ (mailto:eric.astacaan@asm.ca.gov) | -

[ (mailto:portal. webmaster@le.ca.gov)

. Ed (bttp:/itwitter.com/castatelibrary) &3
(http:/iwww.facebook.com/pages
/Sacramento-CA/California-State-Library
/108150614504) g
(http:/heww.youtube, com/CSLmultimedia)
ER (http://www.library.ca.govirss/)
- KR (hitp/witter.com/gavinnewsom) g3

{http:/Iwww facebook.com/GavinNewsom)

& (http:/Awww.voutube.com
MayorGavinNewsom) * .|
= (mailto:littlehoover@thc.ca.gov) : = & .

(mailto:customerservice@calottery.com)
E3 (http:/Awitter.com/calottery) &§
(nttp:/www .facebook.com/calottery) &
(http://www.youtube.com
[Californialottery) © i
{mailto:customerservice@calottery.com)
Ed (htto:/ftwitter.com/calottery) £j
(http:/Amvww.facebook.com/calottery) =

(hitp:/Awww .youtube.com
{CaliforniaLottery) * |

at (/Livehelp. htm
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Consumer Affairs, Department of (hitp://www.dca.ca.gov)) ==

Contractors State Ltcense Board (http: //cslb ca.qov/)

.................................................................................................

Employment Development Department (http://edd.ca.gov)) =

Equalization, Board of (httpi/boe.ca.gov) e

Franchise Tax Board (https:/iwww.ftb.cagovy .~ .

Governor, Office of (httpigov.cagovhomephp)

Industrial Relations, Department of Q\ttp //www d|rca qovﬂ e __

.................................. KRR INC T

Motor Vehicles, Department of (http://dmv.ca.gov/portalhome/dmy bt~

Website Comments & Questions

Email (mailtc:info@eservices.ca.gov)

Feedback Survey (/Survey.html)

General and Technical Help {/Help/index htm!)

General Assmtance

L s Ry P L U praT = _— P T AR e L N M ooy
e : 3 - [T i Firs Bt e = SIE A R ATy b R R RTINS s e R W A B o S S LA

ey ULl L SV S S

Available 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding state holidays (http.//www.calhr.ca.gov/emplcyees
/Pages/state-holidays.aspx)

» 1-800-B07-6755

State Telephone Directory {http://cold.ca.gov/)

Live Help (/LiveHeip html) (Chat)

Email (maitto:stateinformation@state.ca.gov)

Text "California" to 50500 for a mobile SMS business card. Text messaging rates apply.
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M
(&) (mailto:.webmaster@dmhc.ca.qov) FJ
(http://twitter.com/CADMHC) &3
(http://wvww.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
Managed Health Care, Department of CA/Califernia-Department-of-Managed-Health-
{http:/www.dmhc.ca.gov/) (DMHC) Care/138919128324) &

(http:/Mww.youtube.com/CalifarniaDMHC)
(hiip:/Aeeds.feedburner.com

/DepartmentOfManagedHealthCare-WhatsNew)
Managed Risk Medical Insurance Board [Z] (mailto:.webmaster@mrmib.ca.qov) © &
(http:/Avww.mrmib.ca.gov/) (MRMIB) -yl
Medi-Cal (http://www.medi-cal.ca.gov/) (MEDI-CAL) B B & i

Mediation & Canciliation Service, State
(http://www.dir.ca.gov/csmes/smes.html) (CMCS)
Medical Board of California (hitp://www.mbc.ca.gov/) El(mailto:webmaster@mbc.ca.gov) | w:
(MBC)
Mental Health Services Oversight & Accountability . .
Commission (http://mhsoac.ca.gov/default.aspx) £ (mailto:MHSOAC@mhsoac.ca.qov) L7 £
(MHSCAC)

[ (maiito:smesinfo@dir.ca.gov) © /| = = (]

|

B} (http:/Awitter.com/cacorrections) 3
(hitp://mww.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
Mentally Il Offenders, Council on CA/CACarrections/81629472060) -&:
(http:/Avww.cdcr.ca.gov/COMIO/index.html) (COMIO) (http/iwww.youtube com/CAcorrections)
) {(http:/Awww.cdcr.ca.qov/News/blogs

/news blogs.himl)
=] (mailto:ng.ca.caamg.mbx.i6-

Military Department. California webmaster@mail.mil) Fa (http://twitter.com
(http:/Avww.calquard.ca.gov/Pages/default. aspx) ftheCaGuard) g% (http:/mww.facebook.com
(Calguard) ICAGUARD) & (http://www.youtube.com
. /CaNationalGuard) * !
Military Museum, California State izl (mailto:.webmaster@militarymuseum.org) |
(http:/Arww. militarymuseum.org/) (CSMM) 1 = i
Mine Reclamation. Office of

(http://www.conservation ca.gov/omr/Pages 5] (mailto:OMR@consrv.ca.qov) = #: - |}
findex.aspx) '

Mining & Geology Beard

(http:/Awww.conservation.ca.qov/SMGB/Pages zl(mailto:OMR@consrv.ca.qov) - =:

/Index.aspx) (SMGB)
7
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(http: Iwitter, com/CalAGngrlsl @
Missing & Unidentified Persons Unit (http://ag.ca.qov (hitp://www.facebook.com/pages/California-

/missing/) (DOJ) Attorney-General/145799031764167) 5
' - (htto:/Avww youtube.com/cacaa)

(http: //aq ca.qov/newsalerts/news rss.php)

' i (http:/twitter.com/Ca dmv) &3
(http: //www facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-

Motor Vehicles, Departiment of CA/California-Depariment-of-Motor-Vehicles
(http:/mwww.dmv.ca.qov/) (DMV) [76429183804) & (http:/Awww.youtube.com

[CaliforniaDMV) B (http://www.dmv.ca.qov
/rss/announcements.xml)

[z (mailto:museuminfo@californiamuseum.orq)
B (hitp:/ftwitter.com/TheCAMuseum) &3

I\:I#ts?;/)m forC:;ﬁf;orxéVr:S:einmagf the Arts, California (hitp://www.facebook.comihecamuseum) &
(hitp:/fwww.californiamuseum.ora/) (http:/Awww.youtube.comihecalifornizmuseum)

ol
[=] (mailto:museuminfo@californiamuseum.ora)

Museum. the California ﬂ (hitp:/fwitter.com/The CAMuseum) S}
- - (http./www.facebook.com/thecamuseum) B

(http:/iwww. californiamuseum.org/) (Museum) {http:/Awww.youtube. com/thecahformamuseug

N

Native American Heritage Commission
(http:/Awww.ceres.ca.gov/nahc/) (NAHC)

: El(mailta:secretary@resaurces.ca.gov)
Natura] Resources Aaency (http://resources.ca.qov/) i

Naturopathic Medicine Committee izl (mailto:naturopathic@dca.ca.gov) |
(hitp:/iwww.naturopathic.ca.qov/) [

New Motor Vehicle Board (hitp.//www.nmvb.ca.gov/) Ed (maitto:nmvb@nmyb. ca.qoV) < B
(http://www.nmvb.ca. gov/rss/whats—
(NMVB) :
new feed.xml)
O
Occupational Safety & Health, California Office of El(mailto:info@dir.ca.gov) { © ©: B
(http:/Awww.dir.ca.aov/DOSH/dosh1.html) (DOSH) (http: //wwwyoutube com/CaliforniaDIR) | |
Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board el
) X mailto:info@dir.ca.qov) i = . &
o(h ng.Z\g;vw.dir.ca.qov/oshab/oshabkhtrrm (DIR, http:/f voutube. com/CahformaDIR\ |
Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board @ (maillo:info@dir.ca.qov) | © & &
(http:/;www.dir.ca.gov/oshsbloshsb htmi) (OSHSB) (http:/Awww.youtube.com/CalifornjaDIR) © |
Occupatjonal Therapy, California Board o @malito.Eanm@dca.ca.gov.) g !

(http://www.bot.ca.qov/) (BOT)
Ocean Protection Council (http://www.opc.ca.qov/) ko] (mailto:COPCpublic@resources.ca.gov)

(OPC) 5 - E (nttp:/lwww.opc.ca.govfieed/)

(=] (mailto:OHVInfo@parks.ca.aov) [
(http://twitter.com/CAStateParksOHV) 3

Cr)\iftﬁ/lfohhwva\;rr\:gtgg ViC'CI(eOF:ﬁj(fs)ﬂon (hitp:/Avww.facebook.com/CAStateParksOHV) '&
(http://ohv.parks.ca.qov/) (O (http://www.vouiube:comlCaliforniaStatePark__g

fod)

20f7 8/26/2015 11:49 AM
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Office of Statewide Health Planning & Development

(hitp://www.oshpd.ca.gov/) (OSHPD)

Oil, Gas & Geothermal Resources
(http:/Awvww.conservation.ca.qov/dog/Pages

/Index.aspx)

Optometry, Board of (hitp:/Awww optometry.ca.qov/}

Osteopathic Medical Board of Caiifornia
(http://www.ombc.ca.gov/) (OMBC)

P

Paid Family Leave Insurance Program
(http:/mvww.edd.ca.qov/Disability
[Paid _Family Leave.htm) (PFL)

Parks and Recreation Commission
(http://www.parks.ca.gov/?page id=843)

Parks, California State (http://www.parks.ca.qov

/default.asp) (PARKS)

Parole Hearings, Board of (http://www.cdcr.ca.qgov

[Divisions Boards/BOPH/index.htm!) (CDCR, BOPH)

Patient Advocate, Office of the (http.//www.opa.ca gov/)

(OPA)

Peace Officer Standards & Training, Commission on

{(http:/Awww.post.ca.gov)) (POST)
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http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.asp
£ (mailto: OSHPDPress@oshpd.ca.aov) = . §3

(http:/Mww.facebook.com/pages/California-Office-

of-Statewide-Health-Planning-and-Development-
OSHPD/102728876553338) -

(nhttp:/Awvww.oshpd.ca.gov/RSS/)

« . B} (pttp/iww.conservation.ca.gov

/dog/aeneral information/ layouts
listfeed.aspx?List=%7B6CBCFOIE-BD57-4DD7-
A178-4BD50D421B82%7D)

=] (maiito:optometrv@dca.ca.qov) FZ
(http:/ftwitter.com/CAOptometry) &3

(http://iwww.facebook.com/pages/CA-State-Board-
of-Optometry/166179506807589) « [ |

£ (maiito:osteopathic@dca.ca.gov) | 7 &: |

' B (http/Awitter.com/CA_EDD) &}
(http:/Mmww.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
CA/State-of-California-Employment-Development-
Department/366226678721) =
(http:/Awww.youtube.com/CaliforniaEDD)
(htto://www.edd.ca.gov/edd feed.xml)
mailto:info@parks.ca.gov) §
(http:/ftwitter.com/CAStateParks) &3

(hitp:/Iwww. facebook. com/CaliforniaStateParks)

& (http:/Awww.youtube.com/californiastateparks)
B (http:/feeds.feedburner.com

/CaliforniaStateParks?format=xm!)
Gl (mailto:info@parks.ca.gov) 3
(http://twitter.com/CAStateParks) &3
(http://mww.facebook.com/CaliforniaStateParks)
& (hitp:/www.voutube corn/californiastateparks)

B (hitp://feeds.feedburner.com

/CaliforniaStateParks?format=xmi

E] (mailto:cderwebmasters@cdcr.ca qov) ﬂ
(http://twitter.com/cacorrections) &3
{http:/Mww.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
CA/CACorrections/81628472060) &
(http:/Aww.youtube.com/CAcorrections)
(http://www.cdcr.ca.qgov/News/blogs

/news blogs.htmh

El (mailto:webmaster@opa.ca.aov) Fh
(http:/Awitter.com/CAPatientAdv) &¥
(http:/iwww.facebook.com/pages/Ofiice-of-the-
Patient-Advocale/104561180619) &
(http:/Mmww.youtube.com/CAPatientAdvocate) - |

£ (mailto:WebRequest@post.ca.gov) F2
(http:/twitter.com/CommissionPOSTY Kj
(http:/Mww.facebook.com/CaliforniaPOST) &
(http./Avww youtube.comifuser/CaliforniaPOST/
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htip://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.asp
(= (mailto:Webmaster@spb.ca.qov) KZ
(hitp:/Awitter.com/californiaspb) §3

) (http://iwww facebook.com/pages/California-State-
Personnel Board, State (nttp.//spb.ca.qov/) (SPB) Personnel-Board/128278377197549) &

(http:/Amww.voutube.com/californiag overnmem

mailto:cdprweb@cdpr.ca.gov '

(http./Awitter.com/CA_Pesticides)

Pesticide Requlation, Department of (http://www.facebook.corm
ttp:/Mww.cdpr.ca.gov/) (CDPR) [CaPesticideReguiation) &

(hitp://www.youtube.com/CaliforniaPesticides) =~

El(mailto:rxwebmaster@dce.ca.gov) |

(1 (mailto:cpos@dca.ca.aov) A (http:/Awitter. com

Pharmacy, Board of (http://www,. pharmacy.ca.gov/)

__y_____p_y_________mt["sllc’al Thzzc CSZ@L%?P?FB‘ETNH /PTBCnews) &3 (hitp://iwww facebook.com
’ ) o /PTBCnews) s £

Physician Assistant Board (hitp:/Awvww.pac.ca.qov/) @] (mailto:pacommittee@mbc.ca.gov) *

(PAC)

Pilot Commissioners for the Bays of San Francisco,

San Pablo, and Suisun, Board of

http://www.bopc.ca.qov) (BOPC)

Podiatric Medicine, Board of (http://mww.bpm.ca.qov)) (] (mailto.BPM@dca.cagoy) |

(BPM) e S M
E] (mailto:PCIP@MAXIMUS .com) [
Pre-Existing Condition Insurance Plan (http:/ftwitter.com/CaliforniaPCIP) &}
(http:/Amww.pcip.ca.gov/Home/) (PCIP) (http:/Mmww facebook.com/CaliforniaPCIP) . |
Ll (maiito:info@pia.ca.qov) ©  §&§
Prison Industry Authority (http://www.calpia.ca.qgov/) (hitp:/Mmww.facebook. com/CALPJ
(CALPIA) {http://www.youtube.com/CaliforniaPIA) &
(hitp://calpia.ca.gov/xml/CALPIA News.xml]
Privacy Enforcement and Protection Unit
(hitp:/Avww.privacy.ca.qov/) ! Bl (http:/Mwitter.com/CalPrivacy) -
Private Postsecondary Education, Bureau for [ (mailto:bppe@dca.ca. QOJ ¥
(http://www.bppe.ca gov/) (BPPE) {http:/Atwitter.com/CaBPPE) &j
- ' (hitp.//www.facebook.com/CaBPPE) ..

Procuremnent Division (http://www.pd.dgs.ca.qov
{default htm) (PD)

Professional Development, Office of
(hitp:/Mmww.cio.ca.qov/opd/) (OPD)

Professional Engineers, Land Survevors, & Geologists, mailto-' dea@®dea.ca.aov)
Board for (htip://iwww . bpelsqg.ca.qov/) (BPELSG) [ (mailto:dca@dca.ca.gov)

=3 (mailto:training@state.ca.qov) |

Professional Fiduciaries Bureau ~ . . —
(http:/ww. fiduciary.ca.qov/) =1 (mailto:fiduciary@dca.ca.gov)

Psychology, Board of (hitp:/Awww,psychboard.ca.qov/) [} (mailto:bopmail@dca.ca.gov) ~ «: - =

EA (http://twitter.com/calpers) g}
{U Jiwww facebook. com/mycalpers) &

Public Employees Retirement Systemn,_ California htto:/f youtube.com/CalPERSNetwork

(http://www.calpers.ca.qov/) (CalPERS) (http:/lww.calpers.ca.gov/index. jsp?bc=/about
fesubscriptions/rss.xmi}

Public Employment Relations Board, Califomia
(http:/www.perb.ca.qov/) (PERB)

7 RIDANNIS 1140 ANA



LnLpuy Agency Uirectory http:/fwww.ca gov/Apps/Agencies.as;
B3 (http:/Awitter.com/CAPublicHeaith) &3
(http:///www.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
CA/CA-Department-of-Public-Health

Public Health, California Department of /94899047581) s (bfip://mwww.youtube.com
{http://Iwww.cdph.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx) (CDPH) ICAPublicHealth) £ (http:/fwww.cdph.ca.gov

/_layouts/feed.asbx?xsl=18&web=/&
page=84fcbcle-afe(0-40b7-8247 -acb3ce4d9210&

wp=bd2e546f-5692-4abe-9f3d-debcef38c22)

Public Infrastructure Advisary Commission
{htip.//www publicinfrastructure.ca.gov/) (PIAC) 1z
Public Schooi Construction, Office of =1 (mailto:OPSCNews@dgs.ca.gov)
{http://www.opsc.dgs.ca.gov/Defauit.htm) (OPSC)

El (mailto:webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov) 3
(hitp://twitter.com/californiapuc) g3
(http:/mww.facebook.com/pages/San-Francisco-
CA/California-Public-Utilities-Commission

Public Utilities Commission, California

(http:/www.cpuc.ca.govipuc/) (CPUC) /105748292390) & (http:/Aww.youtube.com
/CaliforniaPUC) @ (hitp://Ivww.cpuc.ca.gov \
/PUC/rss/)

Publishing, Office of State (http://www.osp.dgs.ca.gov
/defauit.htm) (OSP)

R
Raiiroad Museum, California State . =i & _(http//www.youtube.com
(htto:/mww.csrmf.ora/) (CSRMF) luser/csrm4321) ¢ .

Real Estate Appraisers, Office of S—— -
(hitp/Mwww.orea.ca.gov) (OREA) -4 R e

El(mailto:.webmaster@dre.ca.qov) Fl
(http:/Awitter com/DRE_RealEstate) £3

Real Estate, Department of (http:/www.dre.ca.gov/) (http:/Awww facebook.com
(ORE) [CaliforniaDepartmentOfRealEstate) &

(http:/iwww youtube.com/cadeptdre)

(http://www.dre.ca.qov/rss/dre rss.xml)
3 (mailto:info@cirm.ca.qov) 3
. (hitp/Awitter com/cirmnews) &3
Regenerative Medicine, Califomia Institute for ‘ http:/Amvww.facebook.com
{(hitp://www.cirm.ca.gov/) (CIRM) [CalifernialnstituteF orRegenerativeMedicine) &
(http:/Avww.youtube. com/cirmiv)

(http:/Avww.cirm.ca.qov/RSS Feeds)

Registered Nursing, Board of (http:/www.rn.ca.qov/) [} (mailto:webmasterbrn@dca.ca.gov) | &i -

(RN)

Registrar of Charitable Trusts {(http:/AWww.2q.ca.qov e wpm
[charities/) (AG) : o

. (mailto:webmaster@dor.ca.qov) 3
(hitp://twitter.com/CaliforniaDOR) &3
(http://Avww.facebogk.com/pages/Sacramento-

ili i - . -y .
_———L—E—%?/%m?ghgs Czﬁn;sgt (gOR) CAJ/California-Department-of-Rehabilitation
{Dutp frevury. rerab.ce .0 /111568118576) & (http./Mvww.youtube.com

/dorcalifornia) ] (http:/feeds.feedburner.com
/CaliforniaDepartmentOfRehabilitationRSSNews)
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CoLguY AgChLy LTECIOTY http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.asg
2 (mailto:crb@library.ca.gov) F3
{http://twitter.cam/castatelibrary) &3
Research Bureau, California (http://www library.ca.gov (http:/iwww facebook com/pages/California-State-

Jerbl) (CRB) Library/108150614504) &
(http:/Avww.youtube.com/CSLmultimedia)

_ (http://blog.library.ca.qov/rss.aspx)
Resllrato Care Board of Californi =1 (mailtorebinfo@dca.cagov) |
{http:/Avww.reb.ca.gov/) (RCB) G (maito:rcbinfo@dca.cagoy)

Risk and Insurance Management. Office of

(http:/Awww.orim.dgs.ca.gov/default htm) (ORIM) ‘
State Agencies (/Apps/Agencies.aspx) Chat {/Livehelp.html)
Popular Pages

Consumer Affairs, Department of (htp:/iwww.dea.cagov) .

Contractors State License Board (http://csib.ca.gov.

Employment Development Department (hftp://edd.ca.qov)

Equalization. Board of (hitp:/lboe.ca.govh

F ranchise Tax Board (https://www ftb.ca.qov/)

...............................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

Industrial Relations, Depariment of (hMip/wwwidirea.govh L e e

Motor Vehxcles Depariment of (http://[dmv.ca. qp\monal/home/dmv m)

.........................................................................................................

Websﬂe Comments & Quesnons

e T o U o S R P T o SV L A

Email {(mailto:info@eservices.ca.gov)

Feedback Survey (/Survey.htmi)

General and Tecnhnical Help (/Help/index.html)

S S A e 22y BT TS e o S e St ot e 4 5 ot ) S

General Assistance

e e e S e L ua. B e e et L e S MR 2 SR S SR St BRI S L TR AT SR, M A

Available 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, excludmg state holidays (http.//www.calhr.ca.qov/ermployees
[Pages/state-holidays. asgxz

¢ 1-800-807-6755
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s State Telephone Directory (hitp://cold.ca.gov)

s Live Help (/LiveHelp.htm)) (Chat)

o Email (mailto:stateinformation@state.ca.gov)

s Text "California” to 50500 for 2 mobile SMS business card. Text messaging rates apply.
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.2ov/Apps/Agencies.as)

.

Home (/index.asp) : Apps (/Apps/) : Agencies

State Agencies R

#
AC DG HL MR 82 | Find Agengy |

&Show Acronyms

lcon Legend: E-mail 4 Twitter &3 Facebook & YouTube RSS Feed

S
giﬁ:’er?veanr:z_san Joaquin Delta |1 §3 (http/Awww.facebook.com/pages/Sacramento-
LONSEVancy San-Joaguin-Delta-Conservancy/110824705668619) « © ]

(http://Mmww.deltaconservancy.ca.qov/)
Safe at Home Program (Secretary of
State) (http://www s0s.ca.gov El{maitto:safeathome@sos.ca.qov) = - &1 &
/safeathome/)

San Diego River Conservancy
(http://sdrc.ca.gov/) (SDRC)

San Francisco Bay Conservation &
Development Commission El (maiito:info@bcdc.ca.qov) © &
(hitp://www.bcdc.ca.gov/) (BCDC)

San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles

Rivers & Mountains Conservancy e R TR
(http:/Amww.rme.ca govl) (RMC)

San Joaquin River Conservancy
{hitp://www.sirc.ca.qov/) (SJIRC)

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy

(http://smmc.ca.gov/) (SMMC)

@ (maito:.webmaster@ceres.ca.gov) | &: &

& (mailto:-webmaster@ceres.ca.gov) © | &: ~ 1}

= (mailtoinfo@saveourh2a.org) A (http:/twitter.com

Save Our Water /saveourwater) §3 (http://www.facebook com/pages/Save-
(http://vww.savecurh2o.org/) (SOW) Our-Water/68570165885) g _(htip:/iwww.youtube.com
/BeWaterWise) | )

EJ (mailto:info@scholarshare.com) EJ (hitp://twitter.com

u—m scholarshare.com) (529) /scholarshare529) ﬂ(ht’m://ww.facebookeq_m
/scholarshare529) » 7 |

Scholarshare Investment Board =1 (mailto:scholarshare@treasurer.ca.qov) 3 (hftp:/#witter.com
(htp/AWww.treasurer.ca.gov /ScholarShare529) g} (http:/Awww.facebook.com
Ischolarshare/) /scholarshare528) . |
' ‘ £l (mailto:dinfo@cscmail.ora) [ (hitp:/Awitter.com

Science Center, California Icasciencecenter) g3 (http/Awww.facebook.com
{hitp://www.cgliforniasciencecenter.org/) /CaliforniaScienceCenter) g (http://www.youtube.com
~ [CalScience) ¢ i

Secretary of State _ E (http:/#twitter.com/sosrss) Si(hﬁg:/m..facebook.com

[CaliforniaSOS) & (http://www.voutube.com/CaliforniaSOS) E3

(http:/Mww.sos.ca.gov/) (SOS)

(http://www.sos.ca.gov/multimedia/rss.htm)
ij:::!om Lg?ﬁtg’;:::éiz - El(mailtobsis@dca.ca.qov) F (http:/witter. com/BSISCA) s
(BSIS) : = 1
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Seismic Safety Commission £ (maitto:celli@stateseismic.com) - i = :
(http.//iwww.seismic.ca.qov/) (SSC) (htip:/Awvww.seismic.ca.gov/rssffeed.xmi)
Self Insurance Plans e ) o5p are ,

hito:/ ww. dir. ca. gov/SIP/sip. him) =] (mailto:info@dir.ca.qov ST mttp.//www_ Jc_)utubepvom
(http /CaliforniaDIR)
(DIR, SIP)

Senate Majonty Caucus 0 4, B _(http/Awww.youtube.com/casendems)

{http://democrats.senate.ca.gov)
Senate Office of Research : -

(hitp:/Awww.sor.qovoffice3.com/) (SOR)

Senate Republican Caucus e ‘htt Jfessre.us/ 1SS.aspx
(hitp://cssrc.us/default.aspx) £ (hitp://cssre.us/_rss.aspx)

32?}7' Ca!:zgfesct:;m 1 (mailto:WebMaster@sen.ca.qov) " &
Senior Gateway
{http://www.seniors.ca.qov/)

ok &

[ (mailto:seniors@insurance.ca.qov) © | &y

=] (mailto:geninfo@sierranevada.ca.qov) [3 (hitp:/twitter.com

Sierra Nevada Conservancy [CAsWatershed) &3 (http:/iwww.facebook.com
{hftp://www.sierranevada.ca.qov/) [SierraNevadaConservancy) & (http:/fiwww.youtube.com
- /SNConservancy) © .

Small Business & Disabled Veteran
Business Enterprise Certification

Program (http://www.pd.dgs.ca.qov

/smbus/default.htm) .
Small Business Development Centers - & (http/www facebook.com/CaliforniaSBDC)

(http://californiasbdc.ora/) (SBDC)
El (mailto:piar@dss.ca.gov) 2 (hitp/Awitter.com/CaliforniaDSS)

S&f'?) Sew'zsz‘s [Z:{;a.j,rg?gtDosf S) &1 (http://www.facebook.com/pages/California-Department-
(http: ' = of-Social-Services/368167049950004) - ©

Speech-Lanquage Pathology and

Audiology Board mailto:slpab@dca.ca.gov

(http:/Avww.speechandhearing.ca.gov/)

& (mailto:DSH.Webmaster@dsh.ca.qov) [ (http:/ftwitter.com

S;fgt‘?/H°smjs'f1‘gep:fm(e£$ JDSHRecruit) &3 (http: /v facebook com/pages/California-
(http:/fwww.dsh.ca.gov/) Department-of-State-Hospitals/308247659303315) . .

State Mandates, Commission on
- {@ {mailto:csminfo{@csm.ca.gov)

(hitp://www.csm.ca.qov/) (CSM)

State Teachers Retirement System, G2l (maiito:Newsroom@CalSTRS.com) m(http [ftwitter.com
California (http:/Awww.calstrs.com/) /CalSTRS) &3 (hitp:/www.facebook.com/CalSTRS) &
(CalSTRS) (http://www.youtube.com/myCalSTRS) ¢ 4
State Water Resources Control Board E:l (mailto:info@waterboards.ca.gov) [ (http /twitter.com
(http://www.waterboards ca.gov/) /H20BoardsNews) «: 5 (http://www.voutube.com/channe|
(SWRCB) [UC2doEUjot ttizeVqSL2  ZQ)

= (mailto:info@ ca.gov) | &} (http//www.facebook.com

Status of Women, Commission on

/pages/California-Commission-on-the-Status-of-Women
(http: .ca.qgov/) _
hitp/iwomen.ca.gov/) (CCW) /187674401262830) .
Structural Pest Control Board ] (mailto:pestboar d@dca.ca.gov o) |

(http:/AMww.pestboard.ca.qov)

Student Aid C . (=] (mailto: studentsugport@csac ca.gov) F2 (httg /twitter.com
Sfent Al L OMMISsion [castudentaid) &} (http://www.facebook.com

%%D/;\/Cl)” v.csac.ca.qov/default. asp) /CSAC.StudentAidCommission) 's (hitp:/Avww.youtube.com
[CaStudentAid) B (htp:/feedity.com/ca-gov/VIRXWINS.rss)
5] (maitto.comments@csssa.org) - &

2;;?:}?\;{83"00' focrsts};z 'i\)?;h ((Zérsrfgrsn:; (http./Mmww.facebook com/esssa) & _(http:/Aww. youtube com
BN, CS58, JCSSSA123)
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Superintendent of Public Instruction,

State (http://ww.cde.ca.qov/eo/) ] (mailto.superintendent@cde.ca.gov) | | &
(CDE)

Superior Courts, California

(http://www.courts.ca.qov

Isuperiorcourts.htm) (COURTS)

Supreme Court of California ,

(hitp:/Avww.courts.ca.gav P e - Bl(htto/Mmww.courtinfo.ca.qov/oci2/files/rss. xml)
[supremecourt.htm) (COURTS)

Systems Integration, Office of

hitp:/Awww.osi.ca.qov/) (OSI) CVEA B

T
Governor's Office of the Tribal Advisor

{http:/Avww tribalgovtaffairs ca.gov/) i3 (mailto:Heather.Hostler@gov.ca.gov) ~ i == 4]
(TAQ)

Tahoe Conservancy, California

(hitp:/iwww.tahoecons.ca.qov/)

Tax Service Center
(http://www taxes.ca.gov/) (TAXES)

A 4

Teach California

hitp:/fwww teachcalifornia.org/ ) - &3 (http:/lwww facebook.com/TEACHCalifornia) ~
Teacher Credentialing, Commission on [ (mailto:.webmaster@ctc.ca.qov) A (http:/twitter.com
(http://www.ctc.ca.qov/) (CTC) /CalCTC) K& (http://Avww.facebook.com/CalCTC) = |

Technology Procurement Division, .
Statewide (http:/Mww.cio.ca.gov/otp/) iy

Technology Services. Office of E1 (mailto:info@state.ca.gov) ¢ i - O

(http://www.otech.ca.gov/) (OTech)
" B (http:/itwitter, com/CADeptTech) zi
(nttp:/iwww.facebook.com/pages/California-Department-

E@;ﬂﬁ’;ﬁggg\fg&kch) of-Technoloqy/195038657182642) & (htip:/iwww youtube.cor
[californiacio) B (hitp:/fAeeds feedburmer.com/CalTech Highlights
)
Telephone Medical Advice Services ,
Bureau (http://www.dca.ca.qov/tmas/) ] (mailto: TMAS@dca.ca.gov) - = &: « |
(DCA, TMAS)
Tourism Industry, California (for lndus@marlto info@cttc1.com) Fg (hitp:/Awitter.com/CTTCNews) #;
Professionals) BN (http:/meltwaternews.com/magenta/xmi/htmi/16/72
(hitp:/Aourism.visitcalifornia.com/} _ /rss/117184 .rss2.XML)
_ =3 (mailto:webcoord@dtsc.ca.gov) 3 (http://twitter.com
Toxic Substances Control, Department /CahformaDTSC) B3 (http:/Avww facebook.com/pages

of (http://iwww.dtsc.ca.gov/) (DTSC) [Department-of-Toxic-Substances-Control-DTSC/1 094122558L1
& (hitp//iwww.youtube.com/DTSCgreen)

1 (maiito:ContactOTS@ots.ca.gov) FZ (hitp:/Awitter. cdm

(nggﬁz/:/ mt:éocﬁgtfg SL ©OTS) [OTS CA) §j (hitp://www.facebook.com/CaliforniaOTS) 5
' 0 . {(http:/iwww.youtube.com/CaliforniaOTS )
Transportation Agency, California State [ (maiito:contact.us@CalSTA.ca.qov) 51 -

{http://calsta.ca.qov/) (CalSTA)

Transportation Commission
pOrta {mailto:examCalifornia Transpontation Commission @dot ca. Q(L)

(http:/mvww.catc.ca.gev/) (CATC)

Transportation, Department of @'n (mailto:web.admin@dot.ca.gov) E (httgt/ltwitter.com
(http:/Avww.dot.ca.qov/) [CaltransHQ) =: @(httg://www.dot.ca,gov/hg/gaﬁairs
(ODOT,CALTRANS) Inews/pressrel/news.xml)

RIVAINTIE T1-8Nh A4

http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.as,



N R A it d

Travel and Tourism Commission,
California
(hitp:/Awww.visitcalifornia.com)
(VisitCalifornia)

Treasurers Office, State
(http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/) (STO)
Trustees, Board of (California State
University) (http://www.calstate edu
/BOTH

‘U
Unclaimed Property

(http://scoweb.sco.ca.qov/UCP/) (SCO)

Unemplovment Insurance Appeals
Board (http:/Avww.cuiab.ca.qov

findex.shtm) (CUIAB)

Unemployment Insurance Program
{http:/Awww,edd.ca.gov
{Unemployment/} (EDD, Ul)

Uniform Construction Cost Accounting
Commission

(http:/AMww.controller.ca.gov
Jard_cuccac.html) (SCO)

University of Califomia
(http:/Avww.ucop.edu/)

University, California State
(http./Awww.calstate.edu/) (CALSTATE,
Cs8U)

Vv

Veterans Affairs, Department of
(nttp://iwww,caivet.ca.gov/Default. aspx)

(CalVet)

Veterans Board, The California
(http:/Mww.cdva.ca qov/AboutUs
NeteransBoard.aspx)

" Veterinary Medical Board, California
(http://www.vmb.ca.gov/) (VMB)
Victim Compensation & Government
Claims Board
(hitp:/Awww.vcach.ca.gov/) (VCGCB)
Vocational Nursing & Psychiatric
Technicians, Board of
(http:/Awww.bvnpt.ca. govh) (BVNPT)

Volunteers, California
{(hitp://www .californiavolunteers.org

findex php)

http://www.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies.as)

. (mailto:web@uvisitcalifornia.com) B3 (http: //twitter.com
NisitCA) & (http:/mww.facebook.com/VisitCA) &

(htto:/Avww.youtube.com/VisitCA) B (http:/meltwaternews.com
/magenta/xmi/html/16/72/rss/117184 .rss2. XML)

El(mailto:webadmin@treasurer.ca.qov) ﬂihttp [hwitter.com
/STONewsroom) &: = = |

G (mailto:webmaster@calstate.edu) = &}

[ (mailto:.webmaster@cuiab.ca.qov) - . =

B (http:twitter.com/CA EDD) #3 (http://www.facebook.com
Ipages/Sacramento-CA/State-of-California-Employment-
Development-Department/366226678721) &
(htp:/Amww.youtube.com/CaliforniaEDD)
(http:/iwww.edd.ca.gov/edd_feed.xmi)

[=] (mailto:webeditor@ucop.edu) EJ (http://twitter.com

JUCNewsroom) §3 (htto://www.facebook.com
Juniversityofcalifomia) ~ &3
(http./fwww.universityofcalifornia.edu/news/rss)

' [FA (hitp://twitter.com/calstate) §§ (hitp://mww.faceboak.com
[calstate) = (hitp.//www.youtube com/csuco) { -

| A (http:/Awitter.comMyCalVet) & (http://www facebook.com
MyCalVet) - EJ (http:/www.calvet.ca.qgov/RSS/RSS.aspx)

(=1 (mailto:CalVetBoard@calvet.ca.gov) ~ &:

El(maiito:vmb@dca.ca.gov) -

1 (mailto:info@vcach.ca.qov) ﬂ(hﬁp //twfﬂer com
/HelpingVictims) &3 (bttp:/www.facebook.com/CaliforniaVCP) &

(http://'www.youtube_com/California\VVCP)

& (maiito:reception@CaiiforniaVolunteers.ca.gov) 4

(http:/Awitter.com/CalVolunteers) g7 (hitp://www.facebook.com

[pages/Sacramento-CA/CalifornjaVolunteers/33493466311) @
(http://www.youtube.com/CaliforniaVolunteers)
(htip://californiavolunteers.org/index.php/calvol/rss)
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Voter Reqistration - Secretary of State
(niip://www.sos.ca.qov/elections
lelections_vr.htm) (SOS)

w

Water Quality Monitoring Council,
Caiifornia
(http://www.waterboards.ca.gov
Imywaterquality/) (Monitoring Council)

Water Resources, Department of
{http:/iwww water.ca.gov/) (DWR)

Welcome Centers, California
{hitp:/www.visitcwe.cam/) (CWC)
Welfare to Work Division
(hitp:/lwww.cdss.ca.govicdssweb

[PG138.htm) (CDSS)
West Nile Virus (http:/fwestnile.ca.qov/)

Wildlife Conservation Board
(http:/ieww.web.ca.govl) (WCB)
Women's Healih, Office of
(http://Mmww.cdph.ca.gov/programs
[{OWH/Pages/default.aspx) (OWH)
Women, Infants, & Children Proaram
(http://www.cdph.ca.qov/programs
Awicworks/Pages/defauit.aspx) (WIC)
Worker's Compensation Appeals Board
{(http://iwww.dir.ca.goviwcab/wcab. htm)
(DIR, WCAB)

Worker's Occupational Safety & Health
Training & Education Program
(hitp://ww.dir.ca.qov/chswc
woshtep.html) (WOSHTEP)

Workers' Compensation, Division of
(http://www.dir.ca.gov

/dwc/dwec _home page.htm) (DIR,
DWGC)

Workforce Investment Board, California
(hitp:/fmwww.cwib.ca.gov/) (CWIB)

\

State Agencies (/Apps/Agencies.aspx)

e e e g S T L

htip:/fwww.ca.gov/Apps/Agencies. as

(£l (mailto:Elections@sos.ca.gov) 2 (http:/ftwitter.com/sosnews)

3 (http://imww.facebook.com/MyVoiceMyVote) &
(http://Mwww.youtube.com/CaliforniaSOS) EJ
(ntip:/feeds2.feedburner.com
/NewsUpdatesFromCaliforniaSecretaryOQfStateDebraBowen)

El(mailto:info@waterboards.ca.gov) © - ¢

=] (mailto:dwrwebcomment@water.ca.gov) ' &i
{ http://www.facebook.com/pag_es/Califomia-Department—of—\Natger—

T e T T e e

Resources/95205192448) .~ - |
- B3 (http/Atwitter.com/visitca) i (hitp://www.facebook.com
NisitCA) & (http/Mwww.youtube com/vistca) © - |

4
3 H

7 B3 (htip/Avww. facebook.com/pages/Westnilecagov
/112305502116288) - it

fed (mailto:web@dfa.ca.gov) . i =

2 3

& (mailto:info@dir.ca.qov) - %

Ed (mailto:info@dir.ca.qov) .

£l (mailto:mail@cwib.ca.qov) | 4i -

mtm://feeds.feedburmer.com/CWIéNewg)

° :

Chat (/Livehelp html)

Popular Pages

Consumer Affairs, Department of (htip:/www.dca.ca.govl) =~

£6
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T4

Contractors State License Board (http://csib.ca. qov/)

...........................................................................................................

Employment Development Department (httpJ//edd.ca.govl . . ...

Equalization, Board of (http:/lboe cagovy e e e

.................................. e T L DO NN T

Governor, Office of (htfp.//qov.ca.gov/home.php) =

Industrial Relations, Department of (http:/www.dir.ca.gov/)

.........................................................................................................................................................................

Motor Vehicles. Department of (hitp://dmv.ca.gov/portalhome/dmv.htry

Webs;te Comments & Questions
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Email (mailto:info@eservices.ca.qov)

Feedback S_ur\@{ (/Survey.himi)

General and Technical Help (/Help/index.html)

General Asastance
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Available 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding stafe holidays (http//www.calhr.ca.gov/employees
/Pages/state-holidays.aspx)

» 1-B00-807-6755

» State Telephone Directory (http://cold.ca.qov)

» Live Help (/LiveHelp.html) (Chat)

o Email (mailto:stateinformation@state.ca.gov)

e Text "California” to 50500 for 2 mobile SMS business card. Text messaging rates apply.
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